
Town ofMount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
TUESDAY, April 19, 2022

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings
will continue to be offered via Zoom see end of agenda for connection
details. The regular meeting will begin immediately following the
Executive Session.

Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsfor
public comment

II. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA4O5(6)(E) Consultations with legal counsel regarding an

Administrative Consent Agreement.

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom April 4, 2022 meeting

Iv. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Appointment ofSeasonal Dock Hands and Boat Launch Operatorspresented in the

Harbormaster ‘s memo dated April 6, 2022
B. Appointment ofPaul Accomando as a summer helper in the Public Works Department with

primaly duties in the Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries Division at a pay rate of
$18.50per hour and an effective start date ofMay 2, 2022 ending on or before October 14,
2022

C. Appointment ofChristopher Grindle asfull-time Municipal Firefighter/EMT with an effective
date ofMay 2, 2022, at a startingpay of$28.22per hour.

D. Appointment ofDavid 0 ‘Neill as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at
a startingpay of$28.22per hour.

E. Appointment ofJohn Barnes as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a
startingpay of$26. 72per hour.

F. Appointment ofSharon Morrell as part-time EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a
startingpay of$25.97per hour.

G. Appointment ofSean Hall as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a
startingpay of$28.22 per hour.

H Accept resignation ofJohn Lennon, as a temporary part-time employee with the Mount
Desert Fire Department, effective April 13, 2022

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe agenda.)

A. Otter Creek Cove Project notes
B. Coastal Resources ofMaine standard bypass notice to PERCfor April 2022
C. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from March 15, 2022
D. Acadia Disposal District FY-23 draft budget and cover memo



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda April 1 9, 2022

VI. Selectmen’s Reports

VII. Unfinished Business
A. Authorizepremiumpay awards to 2 Town employees in the total amount of$1,998.93

using ARPA funds as allowed under the SLFRF Final Rule and authorize Finance
Director, Jake Wright, to do all things necessary to issue awards and comply with
reporting requirements

B. Consideration ofthe information in correspondencefrom the Municipal Review
Committee to Members related to identifying resources to move the sale ofthe solid
wastefacility in Hampden forward

C. Requestfrom Friends ofAcadia to send a letter ofsupport to Senator Collinsfor
fundingfor the Stanley Brook erosion project and consider being the recipient ofthe
projectfunding

VIII. New Business
A. Public Space Special Event Application — MDI Farmers ‘ Market Northeast Harbor

Village Green; Thursdays 9am — noonfrom June 11 — September 8, 2022
B. Public Space Special Event Application — Ingrid Neuman; Suminsby Park; Sunday,

September 4, 2022 noon — 7pm
C. Public Space Special Event Application —Cadillac Challenge Aid Station — Joanna

Fogg; Seal Harbor Village Green; Sunday, October 2, 2022 9am — 2:30pm
D. Public Space Private Placement Application — Emily Fuchs; Seal Harbor Village

Green
E. Mandy Fountaine/DBA Abel ‘s Lobster Pound (On The Shore, LLC) Requestfor

Liquor License Renewal
F. Elmer Beal Jr./D.B.A. Burning Tree Restaurant, Otter Creek Dr., Otter Creek

Requestfor Liquor License Renewal
G. Request authorizationfor the MDES grade class to hold a bake sale at the May 3,

2022 Open Floor Town Meeting
H. Vote to elect to use the standard allowance ofup to $10 million, not to exceed the

Town ‘s total ARPA award allocation, for identifying revenue loss pursuant to SLFRF
Final Rule and the US. Treasury ‘s Project and Expenditure Report User Guide

I. Consideration by the Selectboard ofapproving the two (2) non-substantive
amendments to each of(1) Article 11(C) ofthe Acadia Disposal District Interlocal
Agreement and (2) Section 6(d) ofthe Acadia Disposal District Bylaws, in order to
reduce thefrequency ofmeetings ofthe ADD Directorsfrom at least l0peryear to 6
times per year as described in the memo dated April 12, 2022from Public Works
Director and Acadia Disposal District Chair Tony Smith to Town Manager Durlin
Lunt, Jr., said memo to be included in the minutes ofthis meeting ofthe Selectboard.

I Consider executing a temporary lease agreement with the Town ofBar Harborfor
services from their Assistant Fire Chiefto assist in the operation ofMount Desert ‘s
EMS operations, such agreement shall expire October 31, 2022

IX. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard ‘s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other
Business or out oforder.)

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Page 2 of 3



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda April 19, 2022 

X. Treasurer's Warrants

A. Avvrove & Sif!n Treasurer's Warrant as shown below:/
I Town Invoices AP#2259 4/20/2022 $677,541.83 I 
I Total $677,541.83 I 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer's Payroll , State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown
below:

State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2257 4/6/2022 $41,151.11 

AP#2258 4/13/2022 $1,978.55 
Town Payroll PR#2222 4/15/2022 $111,893.12 

PR#2223 4/8/2022 $37,421.82 
Total $192,444.60 

C ow e lf!e reasurer s C 00 oar ayro C Akn Id Tl ' S h  I B dAPIP arran sass II� t h b I own e ow: 
School Invoices #12 4/6/2022 $163,141.57 

#13 4/12/2022 $7,809.38 

#21 4/15/2022 $90,957.65 

Total $261,908.60 

I Grand Total $t,131,s9s.03 1 

XI. Adjournment

The next scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., WEDNESDAY, April 20, 2022, in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor to review the FY 2021 Annual Audit. 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. See the other side for connection details. 
You can call in through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will 

need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j/24856617 5?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTOrRXR5OzFEZEEyOT09 

Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 

One tap mobile 
+ 13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+ 16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+ 1 646 876 9923 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+ 1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Dial by your location 

Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 

+ 1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+ 1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+ 1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a password. 

Page 3 of3 



Board of Selectmen
Managers Memo

Location: Town Hall Meeting Room- Masks Optional

Date: April 19, 2022

Time: 6:30 p.m.

.,.,. -

Agenda details:
.

: . .

.--:- - .,:., .,rr ... : ..

I. Manager’s Comments

H. Call to order 6:30 p.m.

a. Executive Session pursuant to M.R.S. .4O5 (6) (H) Consultation
with Code Enforcement Officer to discuss a proposed Consent
Agreement

!‘
..,.

III. BUSINESS TO CONDUCT APRIL 19, 2022

a. Appointments /Recognitions/Resignations
1. Harbormaster appointment of seasonal dockhands and boat launch operators as

outlined in his packet memo dated April 6, 2022.

2. Fire Chief Bender is submitting an appointment of an additional full -time
firefighter/EMT and 4 part time Firefighter/EMT. He will continue to recruit for two
more full time positions

3. Resignation ofJohn Lennon as a temporary part-time employee with the Mount Desert
Fire Department. Please note that it is more efficient to contract with the
Town ofBar Harborfor John’s services as opposed to him being apart
tune Mount Desei t employee You wtllfind theproposed contract under
new business. The costs associated with this contract are the same as
under the part-time hire approvedApril 4.

b. Unfinished Business



1. Approve ARPA payments to two eligible individuals inadvertently left off initial
roster presented on April 4 BOS Meeting per memo from Finance Director Jake
Wright

2. You will find in your packet a memo from Director Smith concerning a survey
from the Municipal Review Committee related to identifying resources to move
the sale of the Hampden solid waste facility forward. The survey is to see if the
MRC members would consider providing a “full Faith and credit guarantee to
support the $20 million financing to reopen and operate the facility under the
MRC. Essentially this means that the members would be co-signing a
loan and would be ; esponszblefor what debt is left after liquidation, sale of
the building and land the MR.C defaults.

3. There is a request from Friends ofAcaclia to support funding of approximately $1.5
million for the Stanley Brook Road erosion project and consider being the recipient of
the grant. A letter to Senator Collins would be needed to show that the town continues to
support the project. You will find in yourpacket a project agreement to
mitigate and testore Erosion and Sedimentation problems in Acadia

r National Park adjacent•to Stanley Brook in the village ofSeal Harbor, Town
of Mount Desert signed by i epresentatives ofthe National Park Service,
Maine Department ofTransportation, Maine Department of Environmental
Protection, Maine Department of inland Eisheries, and the Town ofMount
Desert

c. New Business
1. Public space event applications from MDI Farmer’s Market, Ingrid Neuman

Suminsby Park, and Cadillac Challenge Aid Station — Seal Harbor Village Green
2. Liquor License renewals from Mandy Fountaine/DBA Abel’s Lobster Pound, and

Elmer Beal Jr. DBA/Burning Tree Restaurant

3. Request from MDES 8th grade to hold a bake sale at May 3 Open Floor Town
Meeting

Page 2



4. Public Spaces planting Application from Jim and Emily Fuchs for planting on
Seal Harbor Village Green near Beach Parking lot. This would create a
Forsythia border on the Seal Harbor Green. it would consist of
several large Forsythiaplants. The work would be completedprior
to Memorial Day. it has the support ofthe Chair ofthe Seal Harbor
village Improvement Society.

5. Finance Director Wright proposes in a memo in your packet that the town elect to
use the standard ARPA revenue loss calculation, not to exceed to exceed the
ARPA award if the town experiences a loss of revenue going forward. This will
allow for maximum flexibility should the tow choose to commit ARPA funds to
offset a loss in revenue

6. Consider executing a temporary lease agreement with the Town of
Bar Harbor for services from their Assistant Fire Chief to assist in the
operation of Mount Desert’s EMS operations, such agreement shall
expire October 31, 2022.-This will replace the original plan to have the
Assistant Chiefbe a part time employee of the Mount Desert Fire
Department

d. Approve and Sign Treasurer’s Warrants
1. Treasurer Warrant
2. Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants

Page 3



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page]

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Minutes
4 April 4, 2022
5
6 Board Members Present: Chair John Macauley, Matt Hart, Geoff Wood, Wendy
7 Littlefield
8
9 Board Member Martha Dudman was not in attendance.

10
1 1 Town Officials Present: Finance Director Jake Wright, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town
12 Manager Durlin Lunt, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Police Captain David Kerns, Fire
1 3 Chief Mike Bender
14
1 5 Members of the Public were also in attendance.
16
17
18 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
1 9 Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:30PM.
20
2 1 II. Public Hearing(s)
22 A. Public Hearing on Town ofMount Desert Traffic Ordinance and the Select Board
23 Permit and Paid Parking Policy
24 Chair Macauley opened the Public Hearing.
25
26 The small lot abutting the Mount Desert Nursery School was not included in the
27 Ordinance due to an oversight which will be corrected.
28
29 The site being considered for kiosk placement is the grass area abutting the Cranberry
30 Lot.
31
32 Mr. Hart asked about snow removal and how it will affect overnight parking. Captain
33 Kerns explained that advance warning for snow removal can be given for the type of
34 snow removal noted for the parking areas.
35
36 Mr. Wood believed clearly delineating between parking in parking lots, and parking on
37 highway, street, or alley would make the Ordinance easier to understand.
38
39 The Town will be piloting 20 residential parking permits for Northeast Harbor. Off-street
40 parking appears to be a problem for approximately 10 — 15 residences. Additionally,
41 there is occasional overflow parking for the Cranberry Lot. Mr. Hart asked whether
42 Cranberry parking in the Gray Cow lot would result in cars left for extended periods of



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 2

1 time. Captain Kerns did not believe a car would remain there more than a week in
2 duration. Time limits can be set on the permits.
3
4 A discrepancy in the number ofparking spots in front ofthe library was noted. Captain
5 Kems agreed to review the inconsistency.
6
7 Several parts ofthe Ordinance were pointed out as older Ordinance language that may no
8 longer be applicable.
9

1 0 Seal Harbor resident Steven Pinkham asked about Section B. 1 1 and parking on Main
1 1 Street in Seal Harbor. Captain Kerns noted that at this time, nothing would change
1 2 regarding enforcement on Main Street.
13
1 4 Language was added to the Ordinance approximately a year ago to address traffic
1 5 concerns stemming from Seal Harbor Beach parking overflow. Mr. Pinkham reported a
1 6 section of road in the nearby area varies from 1 9 feet in width to 26 feet in width. Safety
1 7 apparatus cannot access areas near the yacht club when cars are parked on the road. The
1 8 dry hydrant at the dock was still in use.
19
20 Fire Chief Bender recalled two Seal Harbor residents appearing before the Board
2 1 requesting parking be restricted at the water fountain to allow for emergency access.
22 Chief Bender reported to the Board at that time that there were no problems with access
23 near the fountain; the problems were further down the road. It was decided to restrict
24 parking at that site.
25
26 Ms. Littlefield believed the issue at that time was with the Island Explorer bus. Chief
27 Bender didn’t believe the buses were the problem in that area. Chair Macauley recalled
28 the plan was to discuss parking on the length of the road, and it was because of concern
29 for emergency vehicle access.
30
3 1 Chair Macauley felt the Ordinance likely needed further revision. Perhaps Chief Willis
32 could attend a future meeting to discuss the situation as well. Chair Macauley directed
33 the Police to take another look at the Steamboat Wharf area.
34
35 Captain Kerns asked if there were other concerns that should be investigated.
36
37 Mr. Pinkham suggested one-way parking from Steamboat Wharf up to Cooksey Drive.
38
39 Ms. Littlefield mentioned the area in front of the fleet in Northeast Harbor. Cars park
40 along the side of the road all summer.
41



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 3

1 Mr. Pinkham asked about two Town Dock parking spots in Seal Harbor designated for
2 lobstermen. He stated lobstermen were not using the spots, and requested the Town
3 remove the special designation. Captain Kerns agreed to work with Harbormaster
4 Lemoine to address the situation.
5
6 Mr. Pinkham reported that Cranberry Islanders are overnight parking on the Town Dock
7 in Seal Harbor. Captain Kerns agreed to look into it.
8
9 There were no further questions or comments.

10
1 1 B. Referendum Questions on May 2, 2022 Secret Ballot:
12 1. Public Hearing on Local Liquor Option to reaffirm the option that was approved in
13 1991 by secret ballot vote
14 2. Public Hearing on amendment to Town Charter to remove sunset provision
1 5 Chair Macauley opened the Public Hearing.
16
1 7 There were no comments.
18
1 9 Chair Macauley closed the Public Hearing.
20
2 1 III. Post Public Hearing(s)
22 A. Action, zfnecessary, on Traffic Ordinance and the Select Board Permit and Paid
23 Parking Policy
24 No Action was necessary.
25
26 IV. Minutes
27 A. Approval ofminutesfrom March 21, 2022 meeting
28 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the March 21,
29 2022 Minutes as presented.
30 Motion approved 4-0.
31
32 V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
33 A. Appoint Ballot Clerks under Title 30-A, MRS. Section 2528for 2022 Annual Town
34 Meeting
35 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Ballot Clerks
36 under Title 30-A, MRS, Section 2528 for 2022 Annual Town Meeting, as presented and
37 with thanks.
38 Motion approved 4-0.
39
40 B. Appoint Bi-Annual Election Clerks under Title 21-A, MR$, Section 503
41 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Bi-Annual
42 Election Clerks under Title 21-A, MRS, Section 503, as presented and with thanks.



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 4

1 Motion approved 4-0.
2
3 C. Appointment ofCarrie Eason as Wardenfor the June 14, 2022 Primary and Special
4 State Referendum Election
5 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Carrie Eason
6 as Warden for the June 14, 2022 Primary and Special State Referendum Election, as
7 presented and with thanks.
8 Motion approved 4-0.
9

1 0 D. Fire Chiefrequests and recommends appointment ofJohn Lennon to the Mount
1 1 Desert Fire Department effective April 5, 2022, as a temporary part-time employee at
1 2 a base rate of$22. 68 an hour and overtime rate of$34. 02
1 3 Mr. Lennon would act as point person/liaison for the transition of EMS Services into the
1 4 Fire Department. EMS employees are requesting Mr. Lennon be available up to two days
1 5 a week as policies and protocols are put into place. Mr. Lennon will be able to respond to
1 6 emergency calls while on duty.
17
1 8 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of John
1 9 Lennon to the Mount Desert Fire Department effective April 5, 2022, as a temporary
20 part-time employee at a base rate of $22.68 an hour and overtime rate of $34.02, as
21 presented.
22 Motion approved 4-0.
23
24 E. Consideration ofthe appointment ofMargaret Houghton as a Municipal
25 Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department effective April 18, 2022, at an hourly rate of
26 $27.47per hour.
27 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Margaret
28 Houghton as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective April 18,
29 2022, at an hourly rate of $27.47 per hour, as presented and with enthusiasm.
30 Motion approved 4-0.
31
32 F. Consideration ofthe appointment ofShelby Allen as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in
33 the Fire Department effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26.72 per hour.
34 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Shelby Allen
35 as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an
36 hourly rate of $26.72 per hour, as presented.
37
38 Fire Chief Bender confirmed the positions being filled were the ones previously agreed to
39 by the Town.
40
41 Motion approved 4-0.
42



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 5

1 G. Consideration ofthe appointment ofKate Joseph as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in
2 the Fire Department effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26. 72 per hour.
3 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Kate
4 Joseph as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at
5 an hourly rate of $26.72 per hour, as presented.
6 Motion approved 4-0.
7
8 H Consideration ofthe appointment oflan Campbell as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in
9 the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$25.97per hour.

1 0 Chief Bender requested Item H be amended to read “effective April 1 8, 2022”.
11
12 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Ian
1 3 Campbell as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective April 18,
14 2022, at an hourly rate of $25.97 per hour, as presented and amended.
1 5 Motion approved 4-0.
16
1 7 Chief Bender confirmed all new employees have signed employee agreements agreeing
1 8 to be certified in any certifications they are currently lacking within a certain time.
19
20 I. Consideration ofthe appointment ofGriffin Costello-Sanders as a Municipal
21 Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of
22 $26.72 per hour.
23 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Griffin
24 Costello-Sanders as a Municipal Firefighter/EMT in the Fire Department, effective May
25 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$26.72 per hour, as presented.
26 Motion approved 4-0.
27
28 1 Consideration ofthe appointment ofSarah Adelberg as a Part-Time EMT in the Fire
29 Department effective May 2, 2022, at an hourly rate of$25.97per hour.
30 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Sarah
31 Adelberg as a Part-Time EMT in the Fire Department, effective May 2, 2022, at an
32 hourly rate of $25.97 per hour, as presented.
33 Motion approved 4-0.
34
35 Mr. Hart noted it was a pleasant surprise to see the Firefighter positions filled so quickly.
36 He lauded Chief Bender’s efforts. Chief Bender noted there were a few more positions
37 still open.
38
39 K Recognition ofLisa Young’s re-certification as Tax Collector & Treasurerfrom
40 MMTCTA



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 6

1 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, recognition ofLisa Young’s
2 re-certification as Tax Collector & Treasurer from MMTCTA and congratulated her on
3 her efforts.
4 Motion approved 4-0.
5
6 L. Accept resignation ofMegan Luntfrom Accounting — Code Enforcement Assistant
7 position effective April 8, 2022
8 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acceptance ofresignation of
9 Megan Lunt from Accounting — Code Enforcement Assistant position effective April 8,

1 0 2022, and with thanks for her service.
1 1 Motion approved 4-0.
12
1 3 Finance Director Wright noted the position is now currently open.
14
1 5 VI. Consent Agenda
1 6 A. Press Release: Town ofMount Desert to hold listening session on Otter Creek Inner
1 7 Harbor on April 12, 2022
1 8 B. Assessor ‘s Preliminary 2023 State Valuation
1 9 C. Submission to the Secretary ofStatefor the Voting Place Move
20 D. Thankyou letterfrom Healthy Acadia, March 18, 2022
21 E. Confirmation Letter regarding the Community Resilience Partnershifrom Governor
22 Mills office, March 23, 2022
23 F. Hampden Solid Waste Facility Sale Progress report: Receiver Appointed
24 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance ofthe Consent
25 Agenda as presented.
26 Motion approved 4-0.
27
28 VII. Selectmen’s Reports
29 There were no Reports.
30
3 1 VIII. Unfinished Business

32 A. Sign Municipal Officer Certificate ofOfficial Text ofa Proposed Charter
33 amendment.
34 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, signature of Municipal
35 Officer’s Certificate of Official Text of a Proposed Charter Amendment, as presented.
36 Motion approved 4-0.
37
38 B. Municipal Officer Certifications ofOfficial Text ofProposed Ordinances and
39 Amendments
40 1. Alewife Ordinance
41 2. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert ShelUIsh Conservation Ordinance
42 3. Amendments to the Public Right-of-Way Ordinance



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 7

1 4. Amendment to the Town ofMount Desert Sewer Ordinance
2 5. Amendments to the Town ofMount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance
3 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Approval of Municipal
4 Officer’ 5 Certifications of Official Text of Proposed Ordinances and Amendments
5 1 . Alewife Ordinance
6 2. Amendment to the Town of Mount Desert Shellfish Conservation Ordinance
7 3 . Amendments to the Public Right-of-Way Ordinance
8 4. Amendment to the Town of Mount Desert Sewer Ordinance
9 5. Amendments to the Town ofMount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance

1 0 As presented.
11
12 Clerk Woolfolk explained the Sewer Ordinance and the Shellfish Ordinance will be
1 3 amended to remove a sunset clause. The Right of Way Ordinance was brought back due
1 4 to an issue in wording. The LUZO Ordinance consists of newly proposed changes, and
1 5 the Alewife Ordinance is a yearly approval.
16
17 Motion approved 4-0.
18
19 C. Authorizepremiumpay awards to 53 Town employees in the total amount of
20 $57,381.35 usingARFAfunds as allowed under the SLFRFFina1Ru1e and authorize
21 Finance Director, Jake Wright, to do all things necessary to issue awards and comply
22 with reporting requirements including transmitting any necessary written justification
23 letter(s) to the Secretary ofthe Treasury
24 Director Wright explained premium pay is a form ofhazard pay, according to ARPA law.
25 These funds have been used to compensate employees performing essential tasks during
26 the Covid-19 pandemic. Director Wright’s review led to a recommendation of a
27 $2,000.00 payment for full-time public safety employees working during the height of the
28 pandemic, and a $1,000.00 payment for other full-time employees employed during the
29 entirety of that time frame. Pro-rata amounts have been assigned to those employees
30 hired at points during the pandemic, and on-call firefighters that made up for gaps in
3 1 shifts and maintained coverage. Other communities are using this money similarly.
32
33 Firefighter Chapin McFarland asked about part-time police and dispatchers; it appeared
34 they were not included in the list ofthose receiving awards. Director Wright agreed;
35 those employees had been inadvertently left out. An amendment will be brought back to
36 the Board in the near future. Two employees were missed.
37
38 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization of premium pay
39 awards to 53 Town employees in the total amount of $57,381.35 using ARPA funds as
40 allowed under the SLFRF Final Rule and authorize Finance Director, Jake Wright, to do
41 all things necessary to issue awards and comply with reporting requirements including



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 8

1 transmitting any necessary written justification letter(s) to the Secretary of the Treasury,
2 as presented.
3 Motion approved 3-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
4
5 Ix. New Business
6 A. Requestfrom resident at 55 Manchester Road to darken streetlight that is reflecting
7 into residence
8 Manager Lunt noted Item A can be removed from the Agenda.
9

10 B. RequestAuthorization to release and expend an amount not to exceed $239.OOfrom
1 1 the Police Capital Reserve account 4040100-24405, balance is $94, 619. 08 leaving a
12 remaining balance of$86 380. O8for the purchase ofone new Watchguard interview
1 3 room camera system with multiple camerasfor the Mount Desert Police Department
14 Captain Kerns noted the current system is aging. This new system will be video cloud
1 5 hosted and sync to the other video systems in use.
16
1 7 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization to release and
1 8 expend an amount not to exceed $8,239.00 from the Police Capital Reserve account,
19 4040100-24405, balance is $94,619.08 leaving a remaining balance of $86,380.08 for the
20 purchase of one new Watchguard interview room camera system with multiple cameras
2 1 for the Mount Desert Police Department, as presented.
22 Motion approved 4-0.
23
24 C. Request Authorizationfor the Police Department to sign and execute necessary
25 documents to complete thepurchase ofone new Watchguard interview room camera
26 system with multiple camerasfor the Mount Desert Police Department
27 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization for the Police
28 Department to sign and execute necessary documents to complete the purchase of one
29 new Watchguard interview room camera system with multiple cameras for the Mount
30 Desert Police Department, as presented.
3 1 Motion approved 4-0.
32
33 D. Request Authorization to release and expend an amount not to exceed $14, 016.59
34 from the Police Capital Reserve account, 4040100-24405for Integrating Parking
3 5 Enforcement Systems (Kioskfor Paid Parking and Permit Setup); the unencumbered
36 balance is $94,619.08, leaving a remaining balance of$80,602.49
37 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorization to release and
38 expend an amount not to exceed $14,016.59 from the Police Capital Reserve account,
39 4040100-24405 for Integrating Parking Enforcement Systems (Kiosk for Paid Parking
40 and Permit Setup); the unencumbered balance is $94,619.08, leaving a remaining balance
41 of $80,602.49, as presented.
42



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 9

1 Mr. Wood inquired how the purchase previously authorized by the Board would affect
2 the available balance in this account.
3
4 Director Wright explained the purchases are intended to be mutually exclusive, but if
5 purchased at the same time, they both stand.
6
7 Motion approved 4-0.
8
9 E. Request Authorizationfor the Police Department to sign and execute necessary

1 0 documents to complete the Integration ofParking Enforcement Systems
1 1 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization for the Police
1 2 Department to sign and execute necessary documents to complete the Integration of
1 3 Parking Enforcement Systems, as presented.
14 Motion approved 4-0.
15
1 6 F. Consideration ofentering into a mutual aid agreement between the Mount Desert
1 7 Fire Department and the Southwest Harbor — Tremont Ambulance Service, effective
1 8 April 5, 2022, and authorization by the Select Boardfor the Fire Chiefto sign said
19 agreement
20 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, entering into a mutual aid
2 1 agreement between the Mount Desert Fire Department and the Southwest Harbor —

22 Tremont Ambulance Service, effective April 5, 2022, and authorization by the Select
23 Board for the Fire Chief to sign said agreement, as presented.
24
25 Chief Bender explained there was a previous Mutual Aid Agreement the Ambulance
26 Service held. This is a new agreement for the newly created entity with different
27 wording. Chief Bender reported the Tremont Ambulance Service is stable, with a
28 recently hired Service Chief.
29
30 Motion approved 4-0.
31
32 G. Review Bidsfor $1, 000, 000 General Obligation Bond tofinance improvements to the
33 Somesville Fire Station, as articulated in Article 9 presented and approved at the
34 March 8, 2022 Special Town Meeting
35 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, review of Bids for
36 $1,000,000 General Obligation Bond to finance improvements to the Somesville Fire
37 Station, as articulated in Article 9 presented and approved at the March 8, 2022 Special
38 Town Meeting, as presented.
39 Motion approved 4-0.
40



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 10

1 H Approve the Resolution authorizing the issuance ofa General Obligation Bond ofthe
2 Town in a principal amount not to exceed $1, 000, 000 at afixed interest rate of3. 09%
3 for a term of2O years
4 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe Resolution
5 authorizing the issuance of a General Obligation Bond of the Town in a principal amount
6 not to exceed $ 1 ,000,000 at a fixed interest rate of 3 .09% for a term of 20 years, as
7 presented.
8 Motion approved 4-0.
9

1 0 I. Execution ofthe bond document(s) for the $1, 000, 000 General Obligation Bond with
1 1 Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Company effective April 11, 2022
1 2 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, execution of the bond
1 3 document(s) for the $ 1 ,000,000 General Obligation Bond with Bar Harbor Bank & Trust
14 Company effective April 11, 2022, as presented.
1 5 Motion approved 4-0.
16
1 7 1 Maskpolicyfor Town Office Administration area
1 8 Manager Lunt reminded the Board ofprevious discussions regarding the changing
1 9 situation due to the Covid-1 9 pandemic. The Town seeks a way to react to the pandemic
20 without having to come back to the Board for approval every time. Transmission rates of
2 1 the virus are currently low. This policy allows mask usage and requirement to vary as the
22 rates fluctuate and provides quick response, based data available.
23
24 This policy will apply to the upstairs, administrative area of the Town Offices.
25
26 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval ofthe mask policy
27 for Town Office Administration area, as presented.
28 Motion approved 4-0.
29
30 X. Other Business
31 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
32 Director Wright reported the Auditors were unable to attend the April 19 Selectboard
33 Meeting to present the Audit. In order to have the report presented prior to the Town
34 Meeting, a special Selectboard Meeting is required. The auditors have offered to meet
35 April 20, 21, or 22.
36
37 It was agreed to meet April 20, 6:30PM. Mr. Wood was unavailable to meet at that time.
38
39 XI. Treasurer’s Warrants
40 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant as shown below:

[jwn Invoices AP#2256 04/05/2022

L7ota1
$144,710.95
$144,710.95



Town ofMount Desert
Selectboard Minutes
April 4, 2022
Page 11

1 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Approval and Signature of the
2 Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above.
3 Motion approved 4-0.
4

State Fees & PR AP#2254 03/23/2022 $82,755.67
Benefits

AP#2255 03/30/2022 $17,137.92
Town Payroll PR#2221 04/01/2022 $115,463.06
Total $215,356.65

6 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, Approval of signed Treasurer’s Payroll,
7 State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants as shown above.
8 Motion approved 3-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
9

15

School Invoices #20 04/01/2022 $120,034.18
Total $120,034.18

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, Acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above.
Motion approved 4-0.

Grand Total $480,101.78

XII. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, adjournment.

Motion approved 4-0.

The Meeting adjourned at 7:34PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

5 B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown below:

10 C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below:

11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 Wendy Littlefield



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



MEMO

Town ofMount Desert
John Lemoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster(mtdesert.org

Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Durlin,

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen
John Lemoine, Harbormaster
Summer Dock Hands and Boat Launch Operators
April 6, 2022

I would like to recommend the individuals listed below for seasonal employment at the Northeast
Harbor Marina this summer. Several of the individuals are returning for another season. Could
you please place these individuals on the April 19, 2022, Board of Selectmen’s agenda for their
approval to work the 2022 season.

Ethan Leonard
Sophia Taylor
Lewis Moore
Clay Savage
Wilder Noyes
Gavin Dow
Eilon Zboray
Benjamin Weed
Callahan Bryer

@ $16.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $14.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $19.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $17.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $15.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $15.00/hr. Dockhand

@ $17.00/hr Dockhand

@ $15.00/hr Dockhand

@ $14.00/hr Dockhand

Boat Launch Operators:

Eilon Zboray
Mark Puglisi

Thank you,

John Lemoine
Harbormaster

@ $19.00/hr. Launch Captain

@ $20.00/hr. Launch Captain

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\lNetCache\ContentOutlook\3V50035C\Marina Seasonal Employee 2022 (002).docx 4/13/20



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway(mtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re: Paul Accomando
Date: April 13, 2022

As you know we typically hire four summer helpers each year, two for the refuse packer trucks;
one for buildings, grounds, parks, and cemeteries; and one for wastewater. For our 2022 summer
season, I recommend the appointment of Paul Accomando as a part-time seasonal employee in
the Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries Divisions ofour Public Works Department. I
would like the appointment effective May 2, 2022, ending on or before October 14, 2022, and be
at apayrate of $18.50 perhour.

This recommendation of Paul is based on his work ethic, how well he kept the lawns in the past,
and his efforts during last year’s clean-up week as a helper. Paul’s primary duties will be those
typically associated with, for example, maintaining the Village Green, Suminsby Park, the
Yachtsman Facility, and the park in Hall Quarry. His time will be charged to the Parks &
Cemeteries Division appropriations line 1552500-51440 Part Time. He will work in other areas
of the Public Works Department on a time available basis with his time charged to the associated
budget line.

Paul has accepted our verbal offer and understands his employment with us is subject to being
appointed by the Selectboard. He also understands the offer is not for full-time employment with
us, that there are no benefits associated with the proposed hire other than the earned paid leave
law, is seasonal in nature and will end as described below. The wages offered him are based on
his time with the town, the excellent job he has done for us in the past and a competitive job
market.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Cc. Durlin Lunt Jr, Town Manager
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-51 1 1 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

firechief(mtdeseaorg

Meiw
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: April 13, 2022

Re: Appointment ofFull and Part-Time Firefighter/EMTs

I would like to request and recommend that the following appointments be made to the Mount Desert Fire
Department, with effective date and starting pay for each noted below.

• Christopher Grindle as full-time Municipal Firefighter/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022,
at a starting pay of$28.22 per hour.

• David O’Neill as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a starting pay of
$28.22 per hour.

• John Barnes as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a starting pay of$26.72
per hour.

• Sharon Morrell as part-time EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a starting pay of $25.97
per hour.

• Sean Hall as part-time FF/EMT with an effective date ofMay 2, 2022, at a starting pay of $28.22
per hour.

Thank you.



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

firechief(mtdesert.org

Merr
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: April 13, 2022

Re: Resignation of Part Time Firefighter

I would like to request that the Board of Selectman accept the resignation of John Lennon as a
Part-Time Firefighter/EMT from the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective April 13, 2022, in
order to accept a position as subject to an agreement between the Towns of Mount
Desert and Bar Harbor.

Thank you.



CONSENT AGENDA



Thriving Earth Exchange — Otter Creek Cove Project — Meeting Notes — Apr 7

Attendees: Ron Beard, Durlin Lunt, Rebecca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Call to discuss logistics for our April listening session in Otter Creek

All
. We will plan to arrive at meeting room at 4:30pm to set up
. We will set up seats in semi-circle, facing maps
. When people come in, we will encourage them to use stickies to indicate locations of values,

problems, or potential solutions
Ron — will revise the agenda to incorporate updates from today’s call
Phil — will give Ron a signal at 4-minutes for each speaker to help Ron track time and to keep speakers
from going on too long (we want to make sure people stay on topic and that everyone has a chance to
speak)
Rebecca — will bring maps, stickies, easels
Durlin will:

. Bring two maps with locations of old houses and an easel

. Bring copies of the scoping report

. Mention the listening session to Bar Harbor Town Manager

. Mail Dick Broom to see if a reporter might attend

. Bring masks and hand sanitizer

. Bring agendas
Abewill:

. Print out link to website for project and for Thriving Earth Exchange

. Bring sheets asking people to use stickies to mark places that they want to note particular
values, problems, or potential solutions

. Bring refreshments—cookies, lemonade, water

. Bring registration forms and clipboards to get names and contact information (email address,
phone, mailing address); Make sure form has meeting name, location, date

Mike Olson doesn’t need another meeting to convey his values and concerns

Rodney King may need a specific conversation with Chris Petersen to describe his thoughts on values
and concerns related to Otter Creek Inner Harbor

Thriving Earth Exchange — Otter Creek Cove Project — Meeting Notes — Mar 22, 2022

Attendees: Ron Beard, Durlin Lunt, Rebecca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Call to discuss logistics for our April listening session in Otter Creek

April 11. 12, or 13 (Mon, Tue, Wed)
Aim for 1.5 hours



Anticipate 20-30 people, maybe as many as 40 people
Refreshments—drinks and sweets

Need to work out agenda and how we record people’s comments
. Take names and emails of attendees
. Have a couple of people taking notes, mail summary to participants for comment afterwards
. Setground rules

0 Don’t attack people
0 Don’t attack park
0 Aim is to gather information, not to pontificate
0 Acknowledge 100 years of history—don’t relitigate it, rather focus on this issue

. Describe Thriving Earth Exchange model—town driving the project, park facilitating, Chris and
Hannah are the lead scientists

. Summarize project, dates for establishment of causeway, water treatment plant, removal of
water treatment plant

. Avoid recording,flipchartscan be distracting

. Give Steve, Mike, and Karen a chance to summarize what they told us

. What is so special about Otter Creek Inner Harbor? What do you want to protect or enhance?

. What do you think the problems are? And what do you think the causes are?

. What are the questions we should be addressing?

. Do people have specific records or recollections of conditions (clams, fish, etc.) in the inner
harbor in the past?

Thriving Earth Exchange Otter Creek Cove Project — Meeting Notes — Mar 11, 2022

Attendees: Durlin Lunt, Phil Lichtenstein, Chris Petersen, Rebecca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Notes since last meeting
• Mellon Room at Northeast Harbor Library is a possibility for a meeting venue
• Seal Harbor Community Room (at fire station) may be possible as long as it doesn’t conflict with

fire operations
• Neighborhood House is available, mask optional
• Durlin will follow up on availability of Otter Creek Aid Society

Mike Olson is available to talk by phone during day

Steve Smith — met with Durlin

Kendall Williams — on the park advisory commission — good communications

Will aim for listening session in early or mid-April, ideally at Otter Creek Aid Society around 6pm start
time

• Can advertise the listening session



. Dick Broom could write an article for MDlslander

Facilitator for listening session—Ron Beard, Kerry Sands, Natalie Springuel

Planning for student intern(s)

Next steps
. Durlin will schedule meetings with Steve Smith and Mike Olson in Northeast Harbor on Mon Mar

28 (Tue Mar 29 as a backup)
. Durlin will follow up on availability of Otter Creek Aid Society for group listening session
. Abe will invite Hannah Webber to future meetings
. Durlin will contact Kendall Davis to see if he is interested in an individual meeting
. Chris will go to Mount Desert Shellfish Committee meeting to introduce project, listen, and

invite to listening session
. Abe will draft press release and send around to the group
. Will schedule call with Jason Flynn, Acadia Compliance Officer, and Tony (Director Public Works)

for late April—longer meeting to debrief from listening session
. Abe will invite Ron Beard to facilitate—see what dates he’d be available (6pm in early to mid-

April) — ask for compensation
. Abe will look into process for getting grant funds from Thriving Earth Exchange

Thriving Earth Exchange — Otter Creek Cove Project — Meeting Notes — Feb 18, 2022

,V”.,

Attendees: Durli Lunt, Chri Petren, Rebeca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Mike Olson—clammer, works for Mount Desert Water District, on Mount Desert Warrant Committee—
expressed interest in helping with the project

• Durlin will follow up with him

Schedule calls in March with Mike Olson and Stevie Smith and Clam Committee as a pre-listening
sessions

• Durlin will schedule times with Stevie and Mike
• Chris will work with Mount Desert Clam Committee

We will change the nomenclature to match historic names that match Stevie Smith’s suggestion
• Abe will contact Thriving Earth Exchange to change project website
• Otter Creek Cove and Otter Creek Inner Harbor

Should offer to fold Hannah into this project

Historical records
• Have added a bunch to the Google folder



. Other records we have, but would take additional time include shorebirds, Procter marine
invertebrate records, Otter Creek stream gauge

. Abe will also look for records related to the rehabilitation of the causeway and water quality
testing

Listening session
. Blackwoods won’t be available as a venue in April, maybe later in the season
. Otter Creek Aid Society meeting house would be a possibility as an indoor facility
. Neighborhood House and Northeast Harbor Library could also be a possibilities—Durlin will

check
. Maybe meet on the causeway in May

Thriving Earth Exchange — Otter Creek Cove Project — Meeting Notes — Feb 4, 2022

Attendees: Durlin Lunt, Phil Lichtenstein, Chris Petersen, Rebecca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Dr. Chris Petersen has agreed to be our scientist partner. He brings many roles and skills:
. Professor at College ofthe Atlantic
. Chairs the Shellfish Committee for Bar Harbor
. Knows a lot of key people interested in the mudflats
. Participates and helps to lead a lot of key organizations relevant to the project
. Has ongoing research in the cove

Hannah Webber, Marine Ecology Director at Schoodic Institute, has agreed to help too, particularly with
funding and co-supervision of summer interns

A big question for us to tackle is what do we mean when we say “health” of the cove? No trash, no
heavy metals, ability to fish, etc.?

Chris thinks we could spend the entire summer trying to pull together historical data

Clam flat was opened after water treatment flat was closed

Town has boat launch for kayakers on inner cove at the end of Wall Street

Summary of the origin of the project
• Steve Smith thought causeway was cutting off tidal flow to Otter Cove
• Didn’t know what to do, went to park for help
• Suppose there had never been a causeway or water treatment facility, would the water quality

be different? Would the clams be more abundant and edible?
• Want to have all clam flats open or be able to communicate why some are closed

Next steps



)IOS$o:dn—spunjdqsJauJedaDUa!I!SaNA!unwwoDOWSJOJAiddepnoUMOJ.

aqv

iaiiaiia>ied—9D1JJ0S,JOUJBAO9

IO1IMaepdn
oSUMaqJ!9PPPUD8L—UO!SS!WWOJUO!eAJaSUODIJedIeUOfleNe!PeV‘swelII!MIIPU)I

SWE!II!MaUuAi—U!IJfla

—eDDaqaJ

IeU!Jnoqesn!SiUO!d!JDSppaloidmo:etMOUUO!eD!UflWWODUOsdasxeussnsj

IeUaWU0J!AU3peuoj

(s9sn)uosJaqnaflJeL
‘U!OpMOg‘sa:e‘Aqo‘setpeAJpueouoJo-au!eAjnouaw!nnaJpuedxaueBM‘ousAesatj

UaW!flJDaJS!Ua!3SUOsdasxauSSflDS!O

pua)jaaMiajeSnOpeqII!mHuaSJaadsJqoua
aSO1MS!SOLMMOU)pu!eqAaq—ooidinoA

peoidnopoauuopno,ooqd.inoAanouo!SS!wladU!A!xoqe)p!Dpue‘aeppue‘jewa

‘aweuinoAeP!AOJdoaeqsnfflOAaJaijwiojaseoiaiooqdauuoatpu!Jnwaqasn

o:iwaqJojseseaiaiooqdwqnSopaaueBMaSneDeq’qnoq‘aAdnouaieSooqdino,,

/w-:JaSep

:auuodn!uodpDSapa1oidjeip.in

UaW!flJDJS!Ua!DSpueUO!d!JDSappaioduosaepdn

aq‘II!M-aI0Deaqaj‘U!aSUa1D!1I!tld‘Ufluiincjsaepua4

zzoz‘izuer—saojU!aa[(j—4afOJdAOD—a2uepxqieUAJqL

iapiojaioo9dnasII!MqV—SI!JaieqsouoeoPSpu!d
peaiII!M1UUHpueS!JD—JoddnSwapnsUId

wa1Fo:aS!1JAPeueDpuesiaeojdnpau!SaeqOMaldoadjos!Isequmoj

1PMe3eqe—peeAoueJuaqeqAewnq‘eqeeAeeqAewJeeeLfl!qdwespooivpeg

AepoSP!V.iUO1iM)jJOMpnoqs

UOISS8Su!ueS!Iaiojeqeeiveeewopeeu

AeMesneequoeewpno
pepaeuJ!‘iewwnseiojeq

U!eewpuoesaAe1pnojoSIeeMjoeldnoDeqeqAew‘Aej°l!JdViojW!v

pueealdoedAuewmoqeeS—iepueseqUIndpueeseeieisseidejeia
eiesuieuosejdoedeqMieeqOsu!eewu!uas!IoaidnoDePI0H

AeMesneeiuouoewioju

spioeiesoiupeUO)jJOMII!Mupina0

Vd3puedJOqMeDuepuodseiioDpueueidueweeinoqeuoewioju

uoiewJojuieuos!qelidwoD



Thriving Earth Exchange — Otter Creek Cove Project Meeting Notes — Dec 17, 2021

Attendees: Durlin Lunt, Phil Lichtenstein, Rebecca Cole-Will, Abe Miller-Rushing

Project Description
. Reviewed and made small updates to current draft
. Everyone will send Abe revisions for text by December 24.
. Everyone will send Abe photos, including head shots, to use in the Project Description by

January 14. Abe and Rebecca will look for historical photos that we can match with current
photos to show changes in the cove.

. After the revisions are complete, Abe will send the draft to Thriving Earth Exchange for their
review.

. Once the Project Description is final, we will recruit a volunteer scientist, beginning with local
scientists from College ofthe Atlantic, MDI Biological Lab, UMaine, and other Maine colleges.

. Abe will also ask the Environmental Protection Network, an organization of EPA alumni who
volunteer time to help with projects like ours, to see if they can help. Their volunteers generally
offer 3-5 hours of advice and help with policy and technical issues.

Communication Strategy
. We began fleshing out a communication strategy for the start of the project. Key initial

communications objectives are aimed at making the project very visible.
o Update the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen on notes from our monthly project

meetings during the next board meeting.
o Send the final Project Description to key stakeholders (e.g., town Board of Selectmen,

Shellfish Committee, Otter Creek Aid Society, Maine Department of Environmental
Protection, Maine Department of Marine Resources, Acadia National Park Advisory
Commission, Congressional staffs, local Maine Representative and Senator) within 30
days of finalizing the document.

o Report on project to Acadia National Park Advisory Commission at their next meeting in
February 2022.



CoastaL #?=s
..., POWERED BY flSERIGHT TECHNOLOGY

BYPASS NOTICE — M unicipal Waste (Residential)

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC
To: Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP
DATE: March 31, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:

Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will bypass residential,
municipal waste to PERC from Friday, April 1st until April 30th. The remaining MRC
communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to Crossroads in Norridgewock
with no change in January.

BYPASS PERIOD

FROM: April 1, 2022
TO: April 30, 2022 (Inclusive)

REASON FOR BYPASS: An inability to process incoming waste due to suspension of operations
as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties.

(Tremont, Trenton, cranberry
Alton Dedham / Lucerne Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor,
Bangor Dixmont Mount Desert)
Bar Harbor Dover - Foxcroft
Blue Hill/Surry Eddington Northern Katahdin SW
Bradley Franklin Orono
Brewer Hampden Otis
Brownville Holden Pleasant River SWD
Bucksport Hudson Sherman
Burlington/Lowell Lee Sorrento
carmel Levant Springfield
castine Mariaville Steuben
central Penobscot Mattawamkeag Sullivan
Cherryfield Millinocket Swan’s Island
chester Milo Union River
clifton MDI/ EMR communities Verona Island

Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event.

Coastal Resources of Maine 92 Harold Bouchard Way Hampden, ME 04444

www.CoastalResou rcesM E.com 207-401-5131



in:\2022 cc ineetings\rnarch 15,2022\rnarch 15, 2022 csrn\rnarch 15, 2022csm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Wombacher at 8:30 am. on Tuesday March 15, 2022. Commissioner Clark,
Commissioner Paradis, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator
Rebekah Knowlton were also present, as well as several Department Heads. The meeting was
held using a hybrid format and Department Heads and members ofthe public were able to attend
in person or via Zoom.

Adjustments to agenda:
MOTION: Move to approve the agenda as presented (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Meeting Minutes
MOTION Move to approve the minutes of the March 2, 2022 Regular Meeting as
presented (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Airport Stormwater Drainage Repairs Phase 2 I Bid Opening-
One bid was received Chair Wombacher opened the bid, as follows

. Gordon Contracting Inc. I Bid Summary $317,897.00

ARP:
Following action taken at the March 2, 2022 meeting, the Commissioners presented the Town of
Lamoine with a check for funds in support ofthe town’s Broadband project. Sm Marckoon and
Selectperson Larissa Thomas were present to receive the check for the Town of Lamoine.

Mission Broadband Update-
RBAC Update - Consultant John Dougherty reported that RBAC is taking a step back in
response to potential complications involving the recently awarded NTIA grant. The NTIA grant
includes 7 towns; Brooklin and Sedgwick are 2 ofthem. The Commission’s action of awarding
ARP funds to RBAC was conditional, so pausing and monitoring the situation is consistent with
that action. Because the NTIA grant was awarded, Dougherty said we can tentatively remove
the 7 towns from needing ARP funds.

Old Jail discussion-
A significant number of bricks have fallen from the old jail in the very recent days, creating a
hazard. Barriers need to be placed around the building to prevent damage to anyone passing by,
as well as other property, including county vehicles and employee vehicles parked nearby.
Bill Fogle of the Historical Society said they have reviewed the damage and have some ideas to
address that; they are opening an insurance claim. Commissioner Paradis said this is an
emergency situation and asked what the plan is in the next few days. There was some discussion



rn:\2022 cc ineetmgs\march 15,2022\rnarch 15, 2022 csin\rnarch 15, 2022csrn minutes docx

regarding placing jersey barriers to cordon off the area at risk. Fogle said the Historical Society
would do whatever is necessary to protect individuals.

MOTION: Move that the County purchase up to $4,000 ofjersey barriers as soon as
possible, have them placed on the north side of the building in such a fashion as to protect
the parking lot from any bricks falling from the old jail and that the final bill be presented
to Ellsworth Historical Society for payment (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioner Clark said the board is interested in renovating the old jail to be used as a
historical society, consistent with the intent of past Commissions. Referencing an easement
requirement in a grant the Ellsworth Historical Society is pursuing, Commissioner Clark said it is
important that the historical society and Maine Preservation understand that a majority of the
current Commission is opposed to any condition being placed on the oldjail that would limit our
options in the future, should the County regain ownership of the building. Architect Carla
Haskell said the easement does not preclude tearing down the building if it warrants that.
Haskell said the historical society is in a very good position to get the grant and without being
able to sign the easement they won’t be able to secure the grant. Commissioner Clark said he did
not believe it was a simple matter to dispose of the building with the easement in place, as
Haskell suggests. The Commissioners agreed to draft a letter raising these concerns to Maine
Preservation. There was some discussion on options other than this grant that may be available
that would assist in renovation of the building while honoring the position of future
commissions. Fogle said the historical society would certainly entertain discussion regarding
options; he needs to talk to the rest of the Ellsworth Historical Society Board.

MOTION: Move to direct County staff to draft a letter to Maine Historic Preservation and
the Ellsworth Historical Society stating that the Commission opposes the award of a grant
that would encumber the building should ownership of the building revert back to the
County (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
MOTION: Move to award Airport Camera Contract to Downcast Communications, low
bidder on the project, as recommended by the Airport Manager in the amount of
$39,213.54. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Jail:
MOTION: Move to approve March 5, 2022 as hire date for part time Corrections Officer
Shona Wright, rather than the previously approved date of March 12, 2022. (Paradis/Clark
3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to award the Jail Camera Contract to Downcast Communications, low
bidder on the project, as recommended by the Jail Administrator in the amount of
$51,241.11. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Maintenance:
SO Entrance Project- the Commissioners reviewed a memo from Sealander Architects, including
design details and a timeline.



m:\2022 cc rneetmgs\march 15,2022\rnarch 15, 2022 csrn\march 15, 2022csrn minutes docx

MOTION: Move to approve the hire of Justin Faulkingham of Bucksport as part time
janitor at Grade I Step 5A, effective March 19, 2022, not to exceed 29 hours per week
(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Deeds:
MOTION: Move to approve the hire Lilianna Nevells as part time Deeds Clerk at Grade I
Step 6A, effective March 19, 2022. (ParadislClark 3-0, motion passed)
A current employee, Nevells will continue to work part time in Probate; weekly hours in total
will not exceed 29 hours.

EMA:
MOTION: Move to approve the hire of Henry Obrey of Stockton Springs as Deputy
Director EMA, effective March 26, 2022, at an annual salary of $46,277 to be increased to
$47,277 after six months of satisfactory performance (ParadislClark 3-0. motion passed)

RCC:
MOTION: Move to approve the hire of Emily Finson of Surry as full time RCC Dispatcher
at Grade I Step 9C, effective March 26, 2022 (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioners:
LUPC Review Request I Three River Solar I Rezoning request
The Commission agreed they did not have a comment and no action is required at this time.

The Commissioners agreed that the evaluation process for the County Administrator would
involve the Commission meeting alone to collectively develop an evaluation, which they will
review with the County Administrator during a future meeting.

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session as permitted by M.R.S.A. Title 14O5 6(A)
for exempt employee evaluation I RCC Director Robert Conary. (Paradis/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session as permitted by M.R.S.A. Title 1405 6(A)
for exempt employee evaluation I EMA Director Andrew Sankey. (ParadislClark 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session as permitted by M.R.S.A. Title 1405 6(A)
for exempt employee evaluation I County Administrator Scott Adkins. (ParadislClark 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: Move to adjourn (WombacherlClark 3-0, motion passed)
Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
P.O. Box 248, Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662; 207-276-5743; director@mtdesert.org

MEMO

To: ADD Member Towns
From: Tony Smith, Chair
Re: FY-23 Draft Budget Summary
Date: April 6, 2022

As you might have noticed, we are even earlier this year in getting the draft budget prepared and
out to you for review as compared to the last two years. Having continued to adapt to the
pandemic has enabled us to get back on track in some ways. Our budget is a fiscal year, in effect
from July to June of each year. We acknowledge and appreciate your continued support as we
work on the complex and expensive issues associated with environmentally sound, cost-effective
solid waste management. A draft copy ofthe FY-23 budget is enclosed here.

We have increased the budget by $500 from FY-22’s $9,150 to FY-23 ‘s $9,650. This was done
to account for MMA’s increased cost of membership and insurance. We are able to keep a
relatively flat budget because ofthe current balances of $23,198 in our checking account and
$10,458 in our reserve accounts, which total $33,656. These funds are readily available to us if
we need them. A draft copy of the budget is included with this memo showing each member
Town’s budget share for FY-23.

In conformance with Article IV.A (1): Budget ofthe ADD Interlocal Agreement, the directors
are required to make copies of their draft budget available to the municipal officers of the
member municipalities for review and comment and are to hold a public hearing. As per our
guidelines, there is one director per member town. The current directors for the five member
towns are shown below. If anyone has any questions about the draft budget or in general, feel
free to contact your local director.

. Cranberry Isles: Jim Fortune atjames(cranberryisles-me.gov

. Frenchboro: Vacant (a member of the Selectboard is our contact person)

. Mount Desert: Tony Smith, Chair at director(mtdeseaorg

. Tremont: Carey Donovan, Clerk at carey3d@gmai1.com
Trenton: Martha B. Higgins at atlmainiac@comcast.net
Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

ADD guidelines stipulate that if we have not received any comments or concerns from a
member, or do and we satisfactorily address them, within two weeks of providing the Towns the
draft budget, it is understood by all that the budget is acceptable. We will then schedule the
public hearing to review the budget followed immediately by the regular meeting to act on it and
other agenda items.

ADD FY-23 Budget Summary/4-6-22/TS Page 1 of 3



Each town’s share ofADD’s annual budget is based on their percentage of solid waste generated,
net tonnage, as compared to the gross tonnage ofthe member towns. Ifyour town generates
more trash than others, your town’s share will be higher.

Following is a brief explanation ofwhy we are proposing the budgeted amounts. We look
forward to working with you towards a successful year.

FY-23 Operating Budget Rationale

1. Maine Municipal Association (MMA): $2,500 (an increase of $500 from FY-22)

The ADD is an associate member of the MMA and, as such, we chose to be insured by them. We
are a member of their Property and Casualty Pool including the Public Official Liability
Program, the Crime Coverage program, have a liquor liability supplement and a sexual
misconduct defense endorsement. Even though we do not employ anyone, we must carry the
workers comp insurance to protect us should a volunteer director, a volunteer at our annual
household hazardous waste and universal waste (HHW & UW) collection day or any other
volunteer get hurt and not be able to return to theirjob for a period oftime and, e.g., lose wages.
Carrying workers compensation insurance is not uncommon for boards of directors or trustees of
i.e., sewer or water districts — they are required by State statute to carry it as well. Funds in this
budget line can also be used to pay for any MMA training applicable to us that we might attend.

2. Legal Services: $500 (same as FY-22)

We will continue to retain the services of Eaton Peabody Attorneys at Law of Bangor as our
legal counsel. Being an associate and not full member of MMA, we are not allowed to use their
legal services group. We anticipate using Eaton Peabody services for:

. General Counsel should the need arise.

. Any assistance we might provide on behalf of all the member towns related to the
continued transition to the waste handling facility in Hampden when it reopens.

. Assistance with any regulatory changes involving solid waste, including any related to
our annual HHW&UW collection event.

3. Technical Services: $1,500 (same as FY-22)

These costs are related to our website for maintenance, trouble shooting and any modifications to
it we might request. The site had been dormant for quite some time, but Director Carey Donovan
worked with our web designer to get it updated and become a viable tool. Also, as with legal
counsel, we will continue to retain the services of professionals on an as needed basis to help us.

4. Auditor: $2,000 (same as FY-22)

We will continue to use the services of Jim Wadman, CPA of Ellsworth to conduct our annual
audit required by our by-laws.

ADD FY-23 Budget Summary/4-6-22/TS Page 2 of 3



5. Grants: $500 (same as FY-22)

The ADD provides funding for educational projects related to solid waste. Our application
process is quite simple and requires the applicant to provide a brief description oftheir project
and a requested dollar amount for our review. We will not award monies for after the fact
requests — we ask that the request be made prior to implementation of the project. We have not
had any interest from people in applying for a grant of late. We encourage folks to consider
doing so.

6. Other Expenses: $250 (same as FY-22)

These funds are used primarily to pay the costs ofnewspaper notices for the HHW&UW annual
collection event. Starting last year, we decided to advertise the event at least twice in the
newspaper moving forward.

7. Treasurer Stipend: $2,400 (the same as the last six years)

Our treasurer’s duties include cost tracking for HHW&UW including invoicing and receiving
payments; addressing any required accounting and documentation for our MMA needs;
preparing and providing information to the auditors; and being responsible for any accounts
payable and receivable. The Treasurer does an excellentjob for us.

8. Annual HHW & UW Event Expenses and Revenue: $27,000 per each

This is an increase per each of $3,400 for the expenses and revenue as compared to FY-22. The
increase is based on the actual FY-22 event costs of $26,733 and will wash each other out
making no impact on the total budget at the end of the fiscal year. These estimated figures are
now included at the recommendation of the auditor.

The costs associated with the HHW&UW annual collection are not included in the ADD budget.
As we have done in the past, the ADD will pay the invoiced costs as they come in and then
invoice the towns for their share of them based on the amount and type of waste brought in by
their respective town residents. We appreciate the funds the League of Towns has provided us
each year which go a long way towards helping make the event as successful as it has been.
Gott’s Disposal has helped us keep costs down over the years by donating the use and
transportation of two roll-off containers and we thank them as well.

Enc. FY-23 Draft Operating Budget - one page
Cc. ADD Board of Directors

ADD FY-23 Budget Summary/4-6-22/TS Page 3 of 3



It
em 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

N
am

e

M
M

A

L
eg

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
ec

hn
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
ud

it
or

G
ra

nt
s

O
th

er
E

xp
en

se
s

T
re

as
ur

er
S

ti
pe

nd

A
nn

ua
l

H
H

W
&

U
W

C
ol

le
ct

io
n:

E
xp

en
se

s

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

du
es

,
in

su
ra

nc
e,

w
or

ks
ho

ps

G
en

er
al

co
un

se
l

C
on

su
lt

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

as
ne

ed
ed

m
d
.

w
eb

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

A
nn

ua
l

au
di

t
pe

r
by

-l
aw

s

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

pr
oj

ec
ts

re
la

te
d

to
M

SW
an

d
re

cy
cl

in
g

N
ew

sp
ap

er
no

ti
ce

s;
tr

ai
ni

ng
;

su
pp

li
es

S
ti

pe
nd

fo
r

am
o

u
n

t
of

w
or

k
re

qu
ir

ed

E
xp

en
se

s
E

st
im

at
e

pe
r

A
ud

it
or

st
ar

ti
ng

FY
-2

2

FY
-2

2
sp

en
t

F
Y

-2
1

B
u
d
g
e
t

$
2

,5
0

0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

1,
75

0

50
0

75
0

2,
40

0

N
A

F
Y

-2
1

S
p

e
n
t

$2
,4

15

0 13
9

1,
52

6

0 50

2,
40

0

F
Y

-2
2

B
u
d
g
e
t

$2
,0

00

50
0

1,
50

0

2,
00

0

50
0

25
0

2,
40

0

F
Y

-2
3

B
u
d

g
e
t

$2
,5

00

50
0

1,
50

0

2,
00

0

50
0

25
0

2,
40

0

(2
7,

00
0)

F
Y

-2
3

v
s

F
Y

-2
2

C
h
an

g
e

50
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3
,4

00
)

—

A
c
a
d
ia

D
is

p
o
s
a
l

D
is

tr
ic

t
4-

6-
22

-T
S

P.
O

.
B

ox
24

8,
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r,

M
E

04
66

2;
20

7-
27

6-
57

43
F

Y
—

2
3

D
R

A
F

T
F

Y
-2

3
O

p
e
r
a
ti

n
g

B
u
d
g
e
t

D
R

A
F

T

—
W

e
ha

ve
he

ld
th

e
bu

dg
et

in
ch

ec
k

fr
om

la
st

ye
ar

du
e

to
ba

la
nc

es
as

of
2-

28
-2

2
of

$2
3,

19
8.

31
an

d
$1

0,
45

8.
11

,
in

ou
r

ch
ec

ki
ng

ac
co

un
t

an
d

ou
r

R
es

er
ve

Fu
nd

,
re

sp
ec

ti
ve

ly
,

fo
r

a
to

ta
l

of
$3

3,
65

6.
42

on
ha

nd
.

_
_

_

I
I

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
p
e
r

M
e
m

b
e
r

T
o

w
n

(N
et

o
f

G
ro

ss
b
y

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

2
0
2
0

M
S

W
T

o
n

s)
—

FY
-2

2
FY

-2
3

B
ud

ge
t

C
ha

ng
e

M
em

be
r

T
ow

n
N

et
T

on
s

20
20

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

T
ow

n
S

ha
re

N
et

T
on

s
20

21
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
T

ow
n

S
ha

re
FY

-2
2

to
FY

-2
3

C
ra

nb
er

ry
Is

le
s

94
.6

2
2.

36
$2

15
.6

9
10

5.
96

2.
31

$2
22

.7
6

$7
.0

7
F

re
nc

hb
or

o
35

.5
3

0.
89

80
.9

9
44

.9
3

0.
98

94
.4

5
13

.4
6

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
1,

78
2.

54
44

.4
1

4,
06

3.
38

2,
05

8.
31

44
.8

4
4,

32
7.

10
26

3.
72

—

T
re

m
on

t
82

4.
18

20
.5

3
1,

87
8.

75
99

5.
77

21
.6

9
2,

09
3.

37
21

4.
62

T
re

nt
on

1,
27

7.
09

31
.8

2
2,

91
1.

18
1,

38
5.

33
30

.1
8

2,
91

2.
32

1.
14

::
T

ot
al

s
(G

ro
ss

to
ns

)
4,

01
3.

96
10

0.
00

$9
,1

50
.0

0
4,

59
0.

30
10

0.
00

$9
,6

50
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0

9
A

nn
ua

l
H

H
W

&
U

W

C
ol

le
ct

io
n:

R
ev

en
ue

T
o

ta
l

to
be

R
ai

se
d

R
ev

en
ue

E
st

im
at

e
pe

r
A

ud
it

or
st

ar
ti

ng
FY

-2
2

FY
-2

2
in

vo
ic

ed
an

d
co

ll
ec

te
d

N
A

$1
0,

90
0

(2
6,

19
9)

26
,1

99

$6
,5

30

($
23

,6
00

)

(2
6,

73
3)

23
,6

00

26
,7

33

$9
,1

50

27
,0

00

$9
,6

50

3,
40

0

50
0



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesert.org
financedirector@mtdesert.org

At the April 4, 2022 BOS meeting, the Board authorized Premium Payments to be awarded to 53
unique employees using ARPA funds as allowed under the State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF)
Final Rule. The proposal approved at the April 4th meeting authorized awards for full-time employees
and on-call firefighters that were current, active employees at the time of final preparation of the
proposal. After finalizing the proposal for the April 4th agenda, it was recognized that two current part-
time public safety employees were excluded from these categories, despite experiencing an
employment scenario analogous to that of on-call firefighters. This was discussed at the April 4th

meeting, and I informed the Board at that time that I planned to bring a second proposal to the April
19th meeting to authorize awards for these two employees. As such, the same methodology used to
calculate awards for on-call firefighters was applied to these employees. Specifically, a pro-rata
application of $2,000 based on the percentage of time worked as compared to a full-time employee
employed for the entirety of the analyzed period (3.1.20 — 6.30.21) plus the relevant amount from the
base award tier system below:

Hours worked in analyzed period equal at least Base Award

0 $0

10 $100.00

100 $200.00

The two part-time public safety employees included in this proposal hold the job titles of Part-Time
Patrolman and Part-Time Dispatcher.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Selectboard,

Finance Director



T
ot

al
h

o
u

rs
3

.1
2

0
-

6
.3

0
.2

1
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

of
F

ul
l-

T
im

e
H

ou
r

E
st

im
at

e
P

ro
-R

at
a

S
h
ar

e
of

$
2
,0

0
0

B
as

e
P

er
T

ie
r

T
ot

al
A

w
ar

d
R

ow
L

ab
el

s
S

um
o
f

Q
u

an
ti

ty
M

U
R

PH
Y

85
7

85
7.

00
30

.6
1%

$
61

2.
14

$
20

0.
00

$
81

2.
14

W
O

R
C

E
ST

E
R

13
81

.5
1,

38
1.

50
49

.3
4%

$
98

6.
79

$
20

0.
00

$
1,

18
6.

79
G

ra
n
d

T
ot

al
2
2
3
8
.5

2
,2

3
8
.5

0
$

1,
59

8.
93

$
4
0
0
.0

0
$

1,
99

8.
93

$
1,

99
8.

93
cr

o
ss

fo
o

t
3

/1
/2

0
2

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

48
6.

00
da

ys
70

w
ee

k
s

40
h

o
u

r
w

ee
k

28
00

F
ul

l-
ti

m
e

h
o

u
r

es
ti

m
at

e
o
v
er

p
er

io
d

T
ie

r
S

ys
te

m

hr
s

b
as

e$

0
0

10
$

10
0.

00
10

0
$

20
0.

00

F
ro

m
0

to
9.

99
h
o
u
rs

,
in

el
li

gi
bl

e
F

ro
m

10
to

99
.9

9
h
o
u
rs

,
b
as

e
am

o
u

n
t

of
$1

00
F

ro
m

10
0

h
o
u
rs

on
,

b
as

e
am

o
u

n
t

of
$2

00



MEMO

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

The enclosed correspondence from the MRC is related to identifying resources to move the sale of
the solid waste facility in Hampden forward. The information in the enclosure is, in general, fairly
self-explanatory. For Question 6 on page 1 1 of the survey found in the enclosure, we would fall:

“In the range of 1,000-2,000 tons per/year $500,000 - $1 ,000,000”.

To be clear, the survey is for informational purposes only, is non-biding and is not the MRC asking
for members to provide funding. It is to see if the members would consider providing a “Full Faith
and Credit Guarantee (Guarantee)’ to support the $20 million financing to reopen and operate the
facility under the MRC.” This guarantee is similar to co-signing a loan. If the members guaranteed a
loan for the MRC and the MRC defaulted on it for whatever reason, the guarantors would be
responsible for the loan.

If the Selecthoard is willing to complete the survey, I will work with them at their April 19, 2022,
Selectboard meeting for the answers to survey questions 5, 6,7, 8 and 9. I will complete the other
questions and provide the survey to the MRC on their behalf.

Thank you very much.

Enc.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Tony Smith, Public Works Director
MRC — Hampden Facility Financing Options
Anril 14. 2022



Tony Smith
-

flIOfltfl_J_. .:.rr L,, . ,JL_S_JI1hJJ.i I

From: Municipal Review Committee < municipaLreview.committeel +gmail.com@ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:55 PM
To: . Tony Smith
Subject Facility Financing Options Please Respond1

CAIJ1 ON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. .

With the receiver and investment banker in place, we need your assistance to help
identify resources to move the sale process of the Hampden Facility. As previously
reported the facility is being marketed to various bidders to allow for a new owner
by June 30, 2022. The MRC will have the stalking horse bid, such that if no higher
and better offer from a qualified bidder is received, MRC will acquire the Facility. To
finance the sale and return the plant to full commercial operation, we will need
approximately $20 million, A memo regarding the Financing of thp Hampden Facility
Restart is available on our website berg. e. f 3 fler-e/i-tr

cnJL

As noted in the memo, we have created a brief, flgfrindin survey to gaugepll 54&. p 5’
member communities’ interest and willingness to participate voluntarily to pr4vide Aete,,
credit support so that the MRC can borrow the funds needed.

financing of Harnpden Facility Restart .Memo

Please complete the survey on or before April 18, 2022.

2€ 3

I

r Join Our Mailing List!

Dear MRC Designated Representatives,
joww

April 6, 2022

I



We are asking district members who represent more than one community to
please forward and ask the individual member commUnity to complete the
survey as we need input from all the communities we represent.

Click here for Survey Link
‘5-

:5’” vJa%7.

Thank you for your continued patience and perseverance as we move into the next
chapter of the Hampden Facility. We will be hosting a Town Hall on April 20 at 10:30
to discuss the results of this survey and provide more information. The public is
welcome to attend the meeting and registration for the meeting is available hj as
well on our website.

The MRC regular scheduled Board of Directors and Finance Committee meetings is
scheduled for April 27. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach
out to MRC Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or
execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board Member.

E-mail MRC

Unsubscribe directorcjrrg

jjpdate ProfIe I çonstartCoctjj$jQtjçe

Sent by muncipat.revew.committee1@gmaLcom powered by

,b Constant
contact

Try email marketing for free today!

Municipal Review Committee 1 20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 213, Orono, ME 04473

2



20 Godfrey Drive
Orono, Maine 04473
wmrcmaine.org

INV RONMENTALLY SOUND DSPO AL OF MSW

_________

Re: Survey Regarding Member-backed Financing of Hampden Facility Restart

Dear MRC Member:

With the receiver and investment banker in place, the Hampden Facility is being
marketed to various bidders to allow for a new owner by June 30, 2022. As previously
reported, the MRC will have the stalking horse bid, such that if no higher and better
offer from a qualified bidder is received, MRC will acquire the Facility for $1 .5 millionS

The MRC already has $1 5 million in cash available for the purchase, but would need
additional capital to cover upgrades, upfront costs and ongoing costs to bring the
Facility into full commercial operation. The MRC estimates that up to an additional $20
million will be needed over that time. To be prepared, the MRC needs to know the
source of the $20 million before the June 30, 2022 closing date.

The following table provides a summary of the costs to buy the Facility and bring it into
commercial operation

Description - -- - -- - Cost Estimate
Acquire the Facility (MRC cash on hand) $1 5 million

Other upfront costs including closing $1 5 million
costs, resolution of liens, payments to
key creditors, and bypass disposal costs

Pre-start upgrades, re-start costs, $1 60 - $1 85
Facility security and carrying costs, million
bypass, and contingency (ie, working
capital for operating reserves)

Total $21 5 million

The MRC has met with numerous bankers, state officials and federal representatives
regarding potential sources of the $20 million. The ideal source would be federal or
state grants, but the MRC has learned that grants cannot be secured with certainty by
June 30, 2022. And banks will not loan MRC funds without credit support even though
the Facility is projected to be quite profitable once at commercial operations.

—

. 207-6644700
lnfo@mrcmalne.org

IrEinr1mm

To: MRC Members

From: Michael Carroll, MRC Executive Director

Date: April6,2022

{EP 04165908 - vi 3 :3



Thus, to borrow the $20 million, the MRC will need credit support. This might be
provided either as a loan guarantee from the State of Maine (or a State agency) or by

..—k’ full faith and credit repayment guarantees or dedicated cash from the MRC’s membej
4 municipalities. We are polling all our members to learn what level and form of credit

support each may be willing to provide on a voluntary basis since it is uncertain whether
the State can or will assist in the time required

‘
MRC Members that choose to provide credit support would be taking on risks, for which

_r the MRC understands they would need to be compensated. The MRC is developing an
4c incentive proposal to compensate the Members that wish to participate. During our next

Virtual Town Hall on April 20, we will explain the risks and present the proposed
compensation for members that elect to participate.

MRC has created a brief, non-binding survey to gauge Member interest and willingness
to participate voluntarily to provide credit support so that the MRC can borrow the funds
needed. We are asking district members who represent more than one community to
please forward and ask the individual member community to complete the survey as we
need input from all the communities we represent.

It is important for MRG to get feedback soon, so please complete the survey on or
before April 18, 2022. You can access the survey by clicking the button below.

We thank all of our Members for your continued patience and perseverance as we
move into the next chapter of the Hampden Facility. Your early feedback is appreciated
by participating in the survey link below, and we look forward to speaking with all of you
at the upcoming Virtual Town Hall at 10:30am on April 20, 2022.

TAKETHE SURVEY /

1/
{EP 04165908-vi }



Municipal Review Committee, Inc. .
*: .

Member Interest in Good Faith
Guarantee
iVith thi:: .evtr in [1 i 1$., th Flarnpden I achty i h(;eQ nhu! : tO Viifl()tJS FucIcie : 1L(’

a fi: by June 30, 2022.

As • ic tu1k mnq hotse bKlcier, the N’1f. could end iV üv’tUfl9 V. Ia . ;hi:y afld, In itd tha t i lapperi

\ViII need approxirnatPty $20 nvllinn to finance the sale and : (j ; the p tnt tiiIi commercial

op’auons. A/e are ptirr1n9 n;ultiplE? fundinq options; however q R’fl r’ne and tn er
..(;rv\ ‘rn;nt ;, 1 is IikiIy MRC vvill need to rely i ii II faith and cr±dit gua fltet’s ot a s bset ol its

rner PU , secu C the Ililancing avidable.

rhis sho;t not. bv.rnq survey is seeking inforrnatic.)n about each members wilhngn s a d

ability t (YVN.lO such a giarantee, the Pscble arount ttIcIt quarantee rjflCl thE 9stunatd

timo1n nee(icl in secure ap roval. For members that represent multiple COrnmwliiIes.

please forward to and hi di community tespond %eparately.

We hiok I t ward to dsoissnu the eaiL ol t : j iiey and flM hng more hilormation t our
:X Tr,n I m rq on vc2dnes 1a’, ,p 20 at 1.0.30. The p blic. s wek.orne to attend t ,u

‘nq e hnk to reqisrer Is avaIlaole ‘ out websil at www tnt c,rnaine org.

* Required

1. First and Last Name *

Enter your answer

2. Email address *

S



. . .

5t ‘, .

: ,

rswFmwkfr qw * j 4 ¼WW_ ,ssc%a Prflf

—, #*8Pet *— ‘trrc 4Lfl4r vIt*
E te tr swer “fl I’ ns&rnt1*it;j 4

y Lj4Wê3S
--

314. . , . th?-a1 ,

W1: tk : , 1vqi
‘ ,

-‘

* ,,? iebb
4W”# k 4

3 Phonenumber* ‘V h*

th

I

7/A 4 a

‘%$ -,-— — -

4 jt?
Enter your answer , . tS -44d%4fl %

- L+÷— —-—-— -
-———-—

4. Which MRC Member or Member municipality do you represent? *

(3 Abbott

Albion

Atton

cD Atkinson

c_) Bangor

44 . . .

:
- .

:. :. . •. U Bar Harbor

:,&‘
:. .. . 0 Belfast

:
.:;, .) Blue Hill/Surry - Bluehill

: • • C Blue Hill/Surry - Brooklin

: (__) Blue Hill/Surry Brooksville

c Blue Hill/Sur ty Sedgewick

U Blue Hill/Surry - Surry

(3 boothbay RRDD

;

C Boothbay RRDD - Boothbay

(3 Boothbay RRDD Boothbay Harbor

0 Boothbay RRDD - Edgecomb

C



o Central Penobscot Solid Waste

• C) Central Penobscot - Bradford

;t

o Central Penobscot m Charleston

o Central Penobscot Corinth

Chenyfleld

Cherryfleld Beddington

o Cherryfleld

Ci Chester

:6 Clifton

Corinna

• 1Bowerbank

Bradley

ç. Brooks

• •: :. •.j4’

•

• v
• • .

• •>.
•

.••

• • • •
• ..•

Brownville

9
( Burlington

Carmel

: :..?.%..%..:.:;•::•:;,;•::I•.4ii;

%
e

•cJRt (Jv&:a
Zj% %,p

._/• : “• •‘ • •. •. •::ws €

: SABoothbayRRDDSouthport ;..
I

F,’
$ :•\

VJ

• • ••
•% • • • • • •

• •

•. ••.• .•
•• •-:• •. ••••• •.: •)

: A? ; ••:L. 0. China

:€7N

0 County of Aroostook

Cranberry Isles

;:G;.fr Cushing I



• t.it.

• • ‘? •:
4

• ? ••.•

1;

• J

6 Dedham

QDaer

o
o
o
ato Exeter

C) Franklin

o Freedom

C)

o Friendship

0 Garland

o
o
O Holden

C) Hudson

Qknox

Qbe

w.!t

2

••‘•g••
•••

,1Jt•

.4

••4q; •••

—

•
4.

$
‘

•

• •t•!•). •

• •

0

0

a
0

9
0

Levant

Lowefl

Lucerne-in-Maine

Marlavllle

Mattawamkeag

Millinocket

Milo 6



••. •.•••. •

1> “

0

• . •: .::.
• . .:.)...:

• •...••• • ......
a •.. a

S t

wr.

‘%- — •‘ • 1j

kc

,•••;•

••
4Q.MonSOn

• • • •.• •

. :: • Q’MonMIIe

:- “•

• • :t Mt Desert

• .
North Kathdin

.

North ICatahdin Amity

North Katahdin Crystal

6 North Katahdin Dyer Brook

o North Katahdin - Hersey

C):
North Katahdin - Island Falls

0 North Katahdin Merrill

C) North Katahdin Moro Plantation

• (3 North ICatahdin-MtChase

o North Katahdin - New Limerick

o North Katahdin - Patten

C) North Katahdin - Smyma

9 Oakland

Øorono

QOus

O Palmyra • • •

Parkman

C) PlscatquisCounty

(.Pleasant River SWD

0 PLeasant River SWD Addison

Pleasant River SWD - Deals

•‘t(••

k”

7



Pleasant River SWD Cqlumbia

Ci Pleasant River SWD - Columbia Falls

C) Plesan River SWD Jonesboro

.;Ø plesant River SM) - Jonesport

sangervme

:0 searsmont

Sherman

0 Southwest Harbor

. ø:W:. : :?::: ... ::. 4:.: .
jf:.•#• I %. t I-

%: )

. ..
•:• •: •. .:: t:...:... .:%.Z%

:.
.:• .,.

•‘: •• •• ••

•
.: • :;

:

, 1%%•
‘•4Øn•4 V

.- t•%,’%,% 13 , it
.:

!r,61
j%%C

0

4 Af %<e’ 1
t

‘•‘è: I
5f• .4 lb1 I ¶::q..

w;r I ?I%4t
3

-

3.14 , tw 3%,

t %_p.
I ‘S L

:r k kA; S.
‘ p ‘r .-. 4i

3 %

%4%L%.aiL.% %- ‘1)t’ .t)1”
.1

t 3I • * z
,

F’ ,

. . . •; ;..., t:: i •. •. .. . :

----r

---‘ -

‘d fj *

. : .:r : : ;:-: • • : . :• • :::. ::* •. . : :•..:•. :: • -. • •:

.154 ct:; 1’t ic Irs’ : (h_fl e

•1 t ?
cit 4JJ4 , %

4. 4443v&S’t
‘?

‘ n 44
A

.?• .% ,3
.13

.%

S •, —4

t

J 3P

. .. : : 1 ::..: : . •

(4 t•
•

••
•::• • •

1.: 1’• • .

1

sr 71

‘ci

Osbom

:0 Springfield

c;) Steuben

Sullivan

r Swans Island

N Thoçndike

E
Trenton

4$ Tray

Union River SWD

Union River SWD - Amherst

Uniofl River SWD - Aurora

Union River SWD - Great Pond



<)Vassalboro

() Vernona

0 Waldoboro

• ç) Wiscasset

() Wiscasset - Ama

S. Do you believe your community would give a Full Faith and Credit Guarantee to
support the $20 million financing to reopen and operate the facility under the
MRC? *

We could be convinced

() Yes, we stand with the MRC

C. ) Leaning toward rio

Q Member is not interested

6. Understanding that only a voluntary subset of members will be willing and able to
participate, as a very rough gauge, we provide the following suggested amounts
for members to consider. This is for informational purposes only and is
nonbinding.

Under 200 tons/y?ar Minimum of $50,000

In the range of 200-1,000 tons/year $300,000 - $500,000

In the range of 1,000-2,000 tons/year $500,000 - $1,000,000

In the range of 2,000-10,000 tons/year $1,000,000- $3,000,000

Over 10,000 tons/year $3,000,000 - $5,000,000

• 0 Unity

C) Wiscasset - Westport

//*



z• ‘‘

;,;c 0 $mii1ion

! •

iws 0 $4 million

?7J
‘:

t’f’ $3 million

: ..

6 C $2 million

C) $1 S million

() $1 minion

(3 $80ft000

C) ssoo,00o

(3 $300.000

(3 Not interested

(3 Other

7. What is your cornmunitys process to approve a request like this?

C) council I Selectboard / Board Approval

o Special Town Meeting

o Annual Town Meeting

0 Voter Referendum

O Other

8. What is your community’s timeline for an approval process? *

() Less thn3Odays

C 31-60 days

(3 61 90



This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not
responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your
password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms
The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data, Do not provide
personal or sensitive information.

I Icims pf us

/9

0 3 6 months

(j Greater than 6 months

9. Additional details or comments

Fnter ‘‘u

rbPM

Never qwe on your pa..sword po abuse

: ‘4i4 .aity ;!‘



FRIENDS OF ACADIA
. 43 COTTAGE STREET

April 14, 2022 .

BOX 45

BAR HARBOR

Mr. Durlin Lunt, Town Manager MMNE 04609

Mount Desert Selectboard . .
207 288 3340

P.O. Box 248 207 288 8938 fax

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 friendsofacadiaorg

Dear Mr. Lunt and Members of the Selectboard:

In 2013, the Town ofMount Desert, National Park Service, and Maine Departments of
Transportation (DOT), Environmental Protection, and Inland Fisheries and Wildlife signed an
agreement “to formulate an appropriate engineering design and implementation plan for actions
to mitigate and restore significant natural resource damage” occurring in Acadia as a result of a
stormwater outfall on town land in Seal Harbor. See the attached agreement. The stormwater was
eroding a hillside, causing treefall, and resulting in sedimentation in Stanley Brook.

The National Park Service implemented a stopgap measure to try to prevent the erosion and
sedimentation from happening. You may have seen the large wooden structure and tube while
driving on the Stanley Brook Road. We may have an opportunity to secure federal funding to
implement the permanent solution to fix the problem.

Senator Collins’ staff have identified a potential funding source — the National Park Service,
National Recreation and Preservation, Statutory and Contractual Aid. Friends of Acadia
submitted a bare bones request to Senator Collins on April gth as a placeholder in her
Congressionally Directed Spending Request process. I was sure to indicate in the request that
everything was contingent upon approval by the Town of Mount Desert to move forward with
the project. I think the agreement signed in 2013 may put this project in a good standing with
Congress.

I will attend the Selectboard meeting on April 19th to answer any questions. Ifthe Selectboard is
still willing to support the project, I think a letter from the Town to Senator Collins would be
helpful. We are also seeking letters of support from Trout Unlimited (regarding the importance
of Stanley Brook to anadromous fish species) and from Maine DOT. Friends of Acadia is also
hopeful that the Town would consider being the recipient for the funding (preliminary request
was $1.5 million) since this is a road runoff issue within the Town.

Thank you very much for considering these requests. I look forward to discussing this with you
on Tuesday. Please do not hesitate to contact me at 207-370-2960 or
stephanie(friendsofacadia.org if questions.

Sincerely,

Stephanie M. Clement
Interim President and CEO



PROJECT AGREEMENT ..

.
Mitigate and Restore

Erosion and Sedimentation Problems in Acadia National Park
Adjacent to Stanley Brook in the

Village ofSeal Harbor, Town of Mount Desert, Maine

PURPOSE .

This Agreement is between the following agencies and organizations, hereafter
collectively referred to as the “Project Team”:

National Park Service, Acadia National Pafic (ANP)
Maine Department of Transportation (MDOT)
Maine Department of Environmental Protection (MDEP)
Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife (MIFW) .

Town of Mount Desert (Town)

This Agreement describes roles and responsibilities of Project Team members. to
formulate an appropriate engineering design and implementation plan for actions to
mitigate and restore significant natural resource damage occurring in Acadia National
Park below the intersection ofRoute 3 and Jordan Pond Road in Seal Harbor, Maine.

All ofthe parties to this Agreement recognize that:

. Acadia National Park is a national treasure that conserves important terrestrial and
aquatic habitats and associated flora and fauna. .

. Stanley Brook in Acadia National Park is one ofthe few downeast Maine streams
. still supporting anadromous fish populations, including sea run brook trout.

. Water draining from a stormwater outfall located on town property in Seal Harbor
has and continues to cause significant erosion, tree fall, and sedimentation in
Acadia National Park.

• This resource damage in the park is negatively affecting the forest below the
stormwater outfall and poses a significant threat to Stanley Brook water quality
and aquatic organisms.

The Project Team understands that all agencies have limited.financial resources to
redesign and implement actions to prevent stormwater from draining off Route 3 and the
Jordan Pond Road onto park lands by themselves. Therefore, we recognize that the



MDI Project Agreement

successful resolution ofthe significant damage being done to park resources will require
considerable coordination, cooperation and collaboration ofall parties.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In the Village of Seal Harbor, Maine, Route 3 stormwater flows from the crest of the road
near Ox Hill down to a municipal parking areajust west ofthe Seal Harbor Fire Station
(near the intersection of Route 3 and Jordan Pond Road) via a closed drainage system.
Stormwater from this system discharges via an outfall pipe on the west side of the parking
area onto lands owned by the National Park Service. The water draining into Acadia
National Park has severely eroded the hillside on park lands immediately below the
outflow resulting in deep scouring into the soil substrate. Large gullies have formed and
the erosion has felled numerous large diameter trees. Sediment from the eroded hillside
has mved downslope toward Stanley Brook.

Stanley Brook has a watershed area of approximately 1 ,000 acres. The upper limit of the
drainage is in the vicinity ofthe Triad Mountain peaks in Acadia National Park. Stanley
Brook outlets to the ocean in Seal Harbor via a rectangular bridge (currently being
replaced by Maine DOT) under Route 3 . The drainage outfall at the municipal parking
lot causing the erosion in Acadia National Park is located in the lower one-third (closest
to Seal Harbor) ofthe Stanley Brook watershed.

In 2008, as a stop gap strategy to prevent sediment from entering Stanley Brook, the
National Park Service constructed a variety of sediment control structures, such as
wooden cribbing, sand bags, silt fence, etc., between the outfall culvert and the stream.
Stormwater continues to erode the hillside resulting in these sediment control structures
requiring annual maintenance. .

The National Park Service conducted a number of limited assessments of the damage to
evaluate alternatives for stoppingand/or mitigating the erosion and sedimentation
problems, including a study by Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (VHB). Their report
provided an engineering review ofthe storrnwater system and recommended alternatives
(and assàciated preliminary cost estimates) for stabilizing the erosion, including channel
stabilization and stormwater flow diversions.

As the cause ofthe erosion is located on property outside the park, the National Park
Service has hosted a series ofmeetings and field trips with staff from the Project Team to
raise concerns about the ongoing resource impacts and to discuss options for permanently
stopping the erosion and sedimentation. At Project Team meeting in December 2011, we
discussed the need for a technical evaluation ofthe VHB report and the development of
more detailed engineering specifications. In February, 2012, the National Park Service
formerly requested of MDOT to take the lead in facilitating and overseeing this
engineering planning effort, using funding remaining in an account that was previously
established through a Cooperative Management Agreement between the NPS and MDOT
for road work at Acadia National Park. In March 2012, the MDOT Commissioner

Page 2 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

approved this request and established a new engineering pràject for this work using the
remaining funds in the Cooperative Management Agreement: MDOT assigned the
Bangor Regional Office ofthe Bureau ofProject Development to serve as Project
Manager ofthis work. MDOT has since developed a General Scope ofwork and
Government Estimate for the planned engineering work and decided to solicit a bid from
VHB, since they had done the initial engineering work and were already under a General
Contract Agreementwiththe State ofMaine. InJuly 2012, MDOT received and accepted
VHB’s cope ofwork and fee regarding this project with a final deliverable date scheduled
for the end of April 201 3 . .

Once the completed engineering design to address drainage and erosion issues has been
completed, the intent is for the Project Team to collectively search for funding to
implement the recommendations. This Project Agreement serves as the umbrella guide to
future collaborations to solve the erosion problems in the park and does not commit any
Project Team member to any funding, above and beyond what is being used to contract for
VHB’s design engineering services.

PROJECT TEAM STATEMENT ofWORK .

The Project Team agrees to collaborate on all facets of this project including, but not
limited to:

. Appoint an individual to represent their agency who will actively participate on the
planning effort.

. Develop and evaluate a range of engineering alternatives to stop the erosion and
sedimentation occurring on park lands. . .

e Formulate economic and environmental factors to be used injudging the various
alternatives considered. . .

. Collaborate to implement an agreed upon strategy that addresses the problems in the
most environmentally and cost effective way without further harming park resources.

• Advocate for the recommended solution within each of their agencies and seek
opportunities to fund this project.

• Coordinate to complete all required environmental and cultural resource compliance
for the project.

• Communicate and coordinate the project with local Seal Harbor businesses and
residents.

• Determine who will provide design and construction services for the project,
including contracting the work and serving as project administrator.

Page 3 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

SUPPORT AND SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY INDIVIDUAL TEAM
MEMBERS

National Park Service at Acadia National Park will:

. Actively participate in all planning phases to assure the development and
implementation of an environmentally and cost effective engineering solution to
mitigate the erosion issues.

. Provide engineering teóhnical support for this project.

. Provide technical advice on environmental and cultural resource compliance for the
project for any proposed work that would take place on National Park Service
property; ifnecessary, serve as project cooperator for any needed National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) compliance documents (e.g., Environmental
Assessment).

. Seek National Park Serviöe fuflding to assist in the implementation of the agreed upon
engineering solutions to mitigate the erosion problems.

The Maine Department ofTransportation (MDOT) will: .

. Actively participate in all planning phases to assure the development and
implementation ofan environmentally and cost effective engineering solution to
mitigate the erosion issues. .

. Designate a Project Manager to oversee the contracted engineering design services.

. Provide engineering technical support to this proj ect.

. Take the lead for State ofMaine environmental reviews and permits, including any
needs to obtain expanded right ofways. .

. Work to seek State and/or Federal funding sources to implement the project.

Maine Department of Environmental Protection will:

• Actively participate in all planning phases to assure the development and
implementation of an enviromnentally and cost effective engineering solution to
mitigate the erosion issues. . . .

• Provide technical advice on best management practics to. mitigate the erosion
problems.

• Provide technical advice to ensure that the project is in compliance with appropriate
State of Maine environmental regulations.

• •Work to seek State and/or Federal funding sources to implement the project.

Page 4 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife will:

. Actively participate in all planning phases to assure the development and
implementation ofan environmentally and cost effective engineering solution to
mitigate the erosion issues.

. Provide technical advice on best management practices to mitigate the erosion
problems.

. Provide technical advice to ensure that the project protectsfish and other aquatic
organisms in Stanley Brook.

. Work to seek State and/or Federal funding sources to implement the project.

Town ofMount Desert will: . . .

. Actively participate in all planning phases to assure the development and
implementation of an environmentally and cost effective engineering solution to
mitigate the erosion issues. .

. Provide engineering technical support to this project.

. Work to seek State and/or Federal funding sources to implement the project.

. Take the lead in communicating to town selectmen, businesses and residents about
the project.

PROJECT TIMELINE and DURATION .

The Project Teamagrees to meet on a quarterly basis during theplanning phases of this
project. A specific timeline for accomplishing the work will be determined early on
during interagency planning. The Project Team members also agree to work together until
an engineering solution has beenimplemented to permanently mitigate the erosion and
sedimentation problems in the park or until the parties determine that the agreement is no
longer needed.

PROJECT FUNDING

Nothing in this agreement binds the parties to providing any specific level of financial
assistance for the project.

REPORTING

Acadia National Park will coordinate activities requested and provided for under this
agreement and will provide periodic reports to the Project Team on progress and
accomplishments.

Page5ofll



MDI Project Agreement

WE THE UNDERSIGNED hereby agree to the preceding and enter into this Project
Agreement to assist in the development and implementation of actions necessary to
mitigate erosion and sedimentation on park lands near Stanley Brook be1o’ the culvert
outfall located on town-owned property in Seal Harbor.

Page 6 of 11



MDI Proj ect Agreement

/</24/’Zz
Name and Title Date
For Acadia National Park

Page 7 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

L2Z
Naiid Title Date
For Me Department of Transportation t’rqed

Page 8 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

1/ 7/ /3
Wme and Title Date
For Maine Department of Environmental Protection

Page 9 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

Na e and Title Date
For Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

Page 10 of 11



MDI Project Agreement

___________________

iJ3/it
Name and Title Date
For Town of Mount Desert

Page 11 of 11



NEW BUSINESS



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUELIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check:

Seal Harbor Village Green, Surninsby Park,______ Otter Creek

Playground Pond’s End

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR MINOR (SEE POLICYFOR DEFININTIONS)

APPLICANT: VWt1

MAILINGADDRESS: Coit7 c( cr
PHONE:________

________ ________

(Home) . (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT FO: YJ /1 C’

. .
(Ema)

AGENT: ‘tLA /7 (.1:4f C’

(Print) 4

AGENT MAILING ADDRESS: ( 2 CC’17 I_’

PHONE: ? c7 ? ( 3707-

(Agent home) (Agent business)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

______________________

(Agent email)
What is the tax status of the applicant9 (Non profit)

__________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No

______

If yes, include description.

USE REQUESTED Applicant review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)

1J’tM fro. ‘UW4 1(14 i Ar

C5cU 1?’c/t’7

PERMIT #: L7! QJ

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: I C.

DATE OFEVENT: tXj 11 (hn ck.a&)

Northeast Harbor Marina Green.

(fax)

(Signature)

(Agent cellular)

(Agent fax)

Approved this day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:



.. TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
. PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00NOTE
- Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

I
30 days prior to event for minor events.

PEIT #: DATE OF EVENT: £d9 4
TIME:/ - 7 ,

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: t f5

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_______

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park
X

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENTOR I R (SEE POLICY FOR DEFNTIONS)
.

eone

APPLICANT: j g

MAILING ADDRESS: 41 2hmPvive

PHONE: J-c4I/ /‘2/9
(Home) I i (usiness) j , / (cellular) I ‘

OTHER CONTACT INFO: /21’/ç7 i 7(s) Et71-J/’f,i’iI n —

(Email) (fax)
AGENT:

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

____________________________________

PHONE:

________________ ________________ __________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT iNFO:

_______________________ _____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status ofthe applicant? (Non-profit)

___________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes

_____

No ><
If yes. include description: . -

4/U’&- L1 Lt4/ 1 .

tie 11E I
Jic? j?2 ;L c:Qi’-NJ Ui h? LI :üiLQ/it S

‘,fr1/Y41:f1tLt:4J
‘ót2d’2daJ/

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, reew the Pub/i pace Ue Poli6, then e. plain ‘i’hatvou i’ant to do)
14‘ic/ it t/ y/a?1Aj 7

D’7 /1tf t29 im(- a-dt, öB‘tG/ /-27i‘U
le-f4 •7Ia11 i—/-/ Di &Ja £hi 4A 7

ftc’ L’t pia •VD IIe?a1I ‘71Pi?..
It should he noted that it is apublic space andy ur eve will notprecl de otherp oplefrom using the space,
however once approved, no other special events will bepermitted at that location whileyour event is taking place.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Pagel ofl5
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ‘7 . /‘/ . 4Z2

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

________

Seal Harbor Village Green
)( Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

HaIl Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — AJO R MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)
circle one)

APPLICANT: EJ /(tt,

(Print) (Signature)
MAILING ADDRESS: /OtE, Sé’t-b-iç

fliE O/’

PHONE:__________

__________

£c- 612—- °ec
(Home) (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: Cadillac . C ô
(Email) _— (fax)

AGENT: sJ-vtV2&
‘(Print) ci / (Signature)

AGENT MAI LING ADDRESS:
/ £ z-v 44

PHONE: c/2 oe-

____________ ____________

(Agent home)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

________________________ _____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit)

__________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes

_____

No

_______

If yes, include description:

g (J7ALfr tc S€i as a-i t6/ 41’Cs7 /iY l2ifr k1ë5
‘-f4

- W &-i1 0ka p-d’ / —fr4 c L. (.
tzv1,_ wc

It shouldfe noted that it is a public space andyour event will not preclude other people from using the space;
however once approved no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking place.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

nr r 1 rm u. L rnr? r-r r r-’ rrn. IS .‘4- i Ci —r Ld’.ivi I I it. (.1 .-‘-“ L.-
, LJfI I E ‘JU E, V £1 ‘ I. LJ’—’ 4. j TIME: 3GpM

1/

‘v9/ VO14’1t€-4
(Agent busirtss) (Agent cellular)

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)
L.-f/LJ,d /iI,,. - Ji, 1 2 fl,’ —&h/, ‘ti i2-ii

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015

Page 1 ofl5



••OWN OF MOUNT DESERT
: ; 3L1C SPACE PRIVATE PLACEMENT APPLICATION

APPLCAN : M( Euct A’
(Print) (Signature)

-
MAILING ADDRESS: 13 , L32 Ij3 j’ D4 (1

‘NONE: H2O7271)4

________

(Home) (Business) L---) (cellular) h ‘-.7
flTUER CONTACT INFO: CziJ C h

‘—J (J.rnail, (fa.’)

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green. V Seal
Harbor Village Green,___Suminsby Park,_Olter Creek Playground,___Pond’s
End,HalI Quarry Park

Please Describe the proposed Plaque, memorial, marker, or planting including size, desired location and

how it will enhance the public space

:Q- “ ic(

3:r u cc

cz4.

-
e± r cU\ VEL

ç
?

. jC)

Approved this

_____

day of , 2Q, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:





Page6ofl5



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AN]) FINANcIAL SERVIcEs

BuREAu OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AM) LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIvIsION OF LIQUOR LIcENsING AN]) ENFORcEMENT

Section I: Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;
Type of License and Status

1. New license or renewal of existing license? E New Expected Start date:

Renewal Expiration Date: 6/14/22

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: 1,032,648 Beer, Wine or Spirits: 245,510 Guest Rooms: n/a

3 . Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

XMalt Liquor (beer) x Wine ::ii: Spirits

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered completely. Please print lebly.

Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

OK with SOS: Yes D No D

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): Business Name (DIB/A):

on The Shore, LLC. Abel’s Lobster

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

1 3 Abels Ln, Mount Dessert, Maine 04660

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

P0 Box 748, Bar Harbor, Maine 04609
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

Mandy@bhcaterco.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:

207-664-8474
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

84-3693-603 1205546
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

N/A AbelslobsterMDLcom

x

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 of 11



D Hotel U
(Class I, II, Ill, TV)

U Golf Course (included optionai licenses, please check if apply) U
(Class I, II, Ill, TV)

U Tavern U Other:

________

(Class IV)

E Qualified Caterer U

5. Business records are located at the following address:

367 State Highway 3, Bar Harbor, Maine 04609

6. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens ofthe United States? ) Yes U No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident ofthe State ofMaine? 2( Yes U No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a
business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

Yes U No If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

U Yes No

U Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

4. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

Restaurant U Class A RestaurantfLounge
(Class I, II, Ill, TV) (Class XI)

Hotel — Food Optional
(Class I-A)

U Class A Lounge
(Class X)

U Bed & Breakfast
(Class V)

Auxiliary U Mobile Cart

Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refer to Section Vfor the License Fee Schedule on page 9

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 2 of 11



1 0. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

0 Yes No

If
yes, please provide details:

_______________________________________________________________

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? 0 Yes 0 No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number Complete Physical Address

Bar Harbor Catering Company Qcs-201 3-5170 367 State Highway 3, BH, Maine 04609

Merchant & Frye in progress 8 Cottage Street, Bar Harbor, Maine 046C

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth

Mandy Fountaine Ellsworth

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years
Name Address:
Mandy Fountaine 154 woodland dr. Trenton, Maine 04605
Name Address:
Mandy Fountaine 45 Pine Heath Road, BH, Maine 04609

Name Address:
Mandy Fountaine 882 State Highway 3, BH, Maine 04609

Name Address:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 3 of 11



1 3 . Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

0 Yes No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

1 4. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of
the United States? 11 Yes

)

No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

_____________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________________

Offense:

_____________________________________

Location:

___________________________________

Disposition:

1 5. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State ofthe United States? Yes

)(

No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

______________________________________

Date of Conviction:

__________________________

Offense:

____________________________________

Location:

__________________________________

Disposition:

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? >( Yes D No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? EJ Yes ( No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

William Stewart 28 Sargeant Drive, Northeast Harbor, 04662

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



1 8. Ifyou are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available: o

1 9. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

Inside restaurant style table seating, inside bar stool seating and outside picnic table seating.

Seasonal Lobster pound and restaurant.

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance ofthe premises to the main entrance ofthe school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: Somesville Union Meeting House

Distance: 2.5 Miles

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable bylaw. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: 4/1/2022

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Signature of Duly Authorized Person

Mandy Fountaine

______________________________________

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11



Section III: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners oniy

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

______________________________________

Who is approving this application? Municipal Officers of_______________________________________

: County Commissioners of__________________________ County

D Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type ofalcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’ s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see html

§653 . Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or in the case ofunincorporated places, the county commissioners ofthe county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer oflocation ofexisting on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver ofthe hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



B. The municipal officers orthe county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice ofany hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, staring the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.Ifthe municipal officers orthe county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer ofthe location ofan existing on-premises license within 60 days ofthe filing ofan
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes ofthis paragraph, the date
offihing ofthe application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as ofthe effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date ofthis paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days ofthe filing ofthe
application.

D.lf an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection ofthe premises and the records ofthe applicant, that the applicant does not qua1ifj for the class oflicense applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant ofthat fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class oflicense, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. Jfthe applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights ofappeal ofthe applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers orthe county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more ofthe following
grounds:

A.Conviction ofthe applicant ofany Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B.Noncompliance ofthe licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability ofpersons or businesses residing orlocated in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner

D.Repeated incidents ofrecord ofbreaches ofthe peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations oflaw on
or in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of a pemlit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality orin the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision ofthis Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 7 of 11



G.Afier September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision ofthe municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days ofthe receipt ofthe written decision ofthe municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. Jfthe decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only ifit finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days ofreceipt ofthe written decision ofthe bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution ofthe appeal, ifan applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount ofthe unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result ofthis application.

U The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

• Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

• All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTh) for
its i1 Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTh’s website at
https://www.ttb.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $ 1 0.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale ofliquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale ofliquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class Ill For the Sale ofWine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class Ill and W For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage ofliquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside arealdecks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

See
Attached

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 of 11



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section 1 of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

I. Exact legal name: On The Shore, LLC.

2. Doing Business As, if any: Abel’s Lobster

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 11/2019 State in which you are formed: ME

4. Ifnot a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5 . List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership

Mandy Fountaine 1 54 Woodland Dr. Trenton, ME 0460 Owner 100

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 11 of 11



‘N

LAJ ov L r

l’VUn1 ?fl’4C4 oY k

/
/

/
5

‘3

0

Li

It’

It-

/



S-i VI I’ 01’ \‘I:L’d’.

$ DEPAwIN1Er’I OF AD’1IJsTIAII\’E AD FIN/cI-\L SLLvIcEs
q !: BuREAu OF ALCOHOLIC BEvERAGEs AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIvisioN OF LIQuOR LIcENsING AND ENFORCEvIENT

Division Use Only

License No:

Application for an On-Premises License
Class: By:

Deposit Date:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Arnt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

OK with SOS: Yes 0 No 0
Section 1: Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation. LLC): Business Name (D/B/A):

1Rt\JujJ T:QcL g.cT/k—iJ1’M&T-- R-&g74-u(/2A N

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

/f /‘VVkLTIi bLM:rT7 ‘%‘
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if dift’erent:

MZ_f3 LA—’.-_:j-iZ%
Mailing address, ifdifferent from DBA address: Email Address:

A brnij €tf3 3 9iii Ii t4
Telephone # Fax #: l3usinss I eIephon’ Fax #:

e;o7;LLq332 NOA/t
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Oi /;3”79f’
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

Li 7/o7

1. New license or renewal ofexisting license’? D New Expected Start date:

______________

Renewal Expiration Date: &/iy/

2. The dollar aiiount of gross income toi the licensure period that \\ill end on the expiration date above:

Food: 0 _ i3eer. Wine or Spirits: 0 Guest Rooms: 0
Of O’- tLocs ‘jj( ( 6(

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

/ 1 /
lVlalt Liquor (beer) [J Wine L’ Spirits

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 of ii



4. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

Restaurant LI Class A Restaurant/Lounge D Class A Lounge
(Class I, H III. IV) (Class XI) (Class X)

E Hotel Hotel — Food Optional LI Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, H, III, TV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

D Golf Course (included optional licenses. please check i IappR ) E Auxiliary D Mobile Cart
(Class 1. II. Ill. 1V

n Tavern Other:

___________________________________________

(Class IV)

D Qualified Caterer D Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

I?!i iv Sc//OI? I ‘fn ih Liciis Fee ScIi1iik on pqgç 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

7/ j 44T 2 ( O

6. Is the licensee/applicants) citizens ofthe lnitcd Xt.aies’? Ycs LI No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident ofthe State ofMaine? Yes D No

NOTE: Applicants that arc not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a
business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

D Yes No I f Yes. eomplei Scion \‘ I I at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section 1. does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

D Yes D No

Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application. Rev. 3/2020 Page 2 of 11



10. Is the licensee or applicant lbr a license receiving. directly or indirectly. any money. credit. thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper. gLiaianwe of credit or flnania1 assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, ifthe person or entity is engaged. directly or indirectly. in the manufacture,
distribution. wholesale sale. storage or transportation of liquor.

Yes No

II es piLase pio IdL dLa1ls

___________________________________________________________________

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? Yes fl No

If yes. please list license number. business name. and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same f’orma ,4 -e T- i4Lc4L4y RTA-i’

pL T - 12W. 1 s-i

Name of Business License Number Complete Physical Address

I2icr
i±’- LiT4 !),,I

‘ft, i-• ic gi27’ A’?

12. List name. date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth

E
4is

,
,41/ Ny

L :j(L%
V

Residence addiess on all the above ioi pievious 5 years
Name Address:

M4-Lr, & ‘1 A- 7T %-W DZ.1 /r ,yiar M€
Name Address: /7, 14 €:

Name

Name Address:

On Premise Application. Rev. 3 200 Page 3 of 1



13. Will any law enibreement ofcei’ c1ii’ee1y benefit flnanciallv flom this license. if issued?

LI Yes X No

If Yes. provide name of law enforcement of’flcei’ and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted ofany violation ofthe liquor laws in Maine or any State of

the United States? D Yes No

If Yes. please provide the follo\ving inloi’iiiation and aittach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Naie:

________________________________________________________

Date of Conviction:

______________________________________

Offense: -
— - Location:

__________________________________________

Disposition:

___________________________________

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations. in Maine or any State ofthe United States? D Yes . No

If Yes. please provide the lol lowing inlormation and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

_______________________________________________________

I)ate of Conviction:

_____________________________________

Offense:

_____________ ____________

Location:

____________________________________

Disposition: —________

___________ _______ ___________________

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? Yes E No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? Yes E No

If No. please provide the name and address of the owner:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



1 8. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available:

____________________

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

c: N /4I V1 flj-u 77- 1i2,L/ j1;JjiJ -

J—5f C14-T49

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance ofthe premises to the main entrance ofthe school, school dormitory,
church. chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: C-t!1-P€.L IN ‘4L- 4qL

Distance: 3 A4/

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application. the licns/ppliuant unlcrstIiLls tl-ai luIs statements macic on this application are
punishable by law. Kno\vingly supplying 1ilse information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year. or by monetary 1ne of up to $2OOO or by both.

Please sign and dale in blue ink.

Dated:

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Signature of Duly Autioied Person

____________

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11



Section III: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied \vith the process outlined in 28-A MRS. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

_____________________________________

Who is appio ing this applic ition \ lunicip ii 01 liLci ol —

_______________________

D County Commissioners of

___________________________________

County

D Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to he sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the (late of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section ofMaine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see ;

§ 653. Hearings: bLlreau revic\\ : appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or. in the case ofunincorporated places, the county commissioners ofthe county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer oflocation ofexisting on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing fbr the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses. except that when an
applicant has held a license for the pior 5 years and a complaint has not heen filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application. Rev. 32O2O Page 6 of 11



B.The municipal ofliceis or the County commisSionel’s. as the cas nv be. shall provide public notice ofany hearing
held under this section by causing a notice. at the applicants prepaid expense. stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one \veek before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.Ifthe municipal officers or the county commissioners. as the case may be. fail to take tna1 action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer ol’the location olan existing on-premises license within 60 days ofthe filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes ofthis paragraph, the date
offihing ofthe application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as ofthe effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date ofthis paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal vthin I 20 days ofthe filing ofthe
application.

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection ofthe premises and the records ofthe applicant. that the applicant does not qualify for the class oflicense applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant ofthat ftct in riting. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license. accompanied by any additional license fee. vith the municipal officers or
county CoI1iSsionerS. as the case iav he. If the applicant thus to Hle an aiended application \vithin 30 clays, the original
application must he denied by the bureau. lhe bureau shall notil\ he applicant in \iting of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights olappeal ofthe applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more ofthe following
grounds:

A.Conviction ofihe applicant ofanv Class A. Class B or Class C crime:

B. Noncompliance ofthe licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations. health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of tlw licensed premises and caused by pel’s()ns patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises oi other such conditions caused b iersns pat1uni7i1 or empI()\ ed b the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere ith or affect the ability ofpersons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches ofthe peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations oflaw on
or in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

B—I. Failure to obtain. or comply with the provisions of a penit for music. dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case ofan unincorporated place. the county commissioners

E.A violation of any’ provision of this Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county’ commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent th provisions of section 60 1: and

On Premise Application. Rev. 32020 Page 7 of 11



G.After September 1 , 20 1 0, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision ofthe municipal officers or county commissioners
underthis section may appeal to the bureau within 1 5 days ofthe receipt olihe ‘\ritten decision ofthe municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city. town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. Ifthe decision appealed fF0111 is an applicati(JR denial. thc bureau may issue the license oak if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence tIu the decision \as \\ithcL1 uti Ikible cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the I)istrict Court within 30 days ofreceipt ofthe ‘itten decision ofthe bureau.

An applicant who liles an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license lee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution ofthe appeal. ifan applicant’s license rene\val is denied. the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount ofthe unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

. Ihe Iicensee”applicant( s) agrees to be lx)und b and conply with the la\vs. rules and
instiuctions promulgated by the Bureau.

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law. rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result orthis application.

. The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and exaniine all books. records and
tax returns pertaining to the bLisiness, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

. Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

. All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and 1 ohacco lax andl Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its keul fL

____

pLimit ‘ee. the I 1 B s v\ebslte at
for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of I I



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filingfee required. In addition to the license fees listed below. a filing fee of$1O.OO must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine. the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proofofpayment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) S 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis C1ubs Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ I .100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs indoor Tennis Clubs: and Vessels.

Class III For the Sale of Wine Oniy $ 220.00
This class includes: Airl ine: ( 1 vie \udi tori urns: (‘hiss \ Restaurants: Clubs \vith catering privileges;
Dining Cais: Go! 1’ Courses: I lowls: I ndooi lcc-l\ating Cl ub: I ndooi’ ‘I ennis C I ubs: Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and l3rcaklists.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Oniy $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars: GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs: Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool 1-lalls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class 111 and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only S 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club \vithoul catering pri\iLeges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, w inc and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class Xl For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $L500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application. Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage ofliquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

2929 ci i t’Sajw

(4.



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions I to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section 1 of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA. please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

1. Exact legal name:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

2. Doing Business As, if any:

3. Date of filing with Secretary ol’ State: State in which you are formed:

4. Ifnot a Maine business entity. date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses Ibr previous 5 years. birth dates. titles of’officei’s. directors. managers. members
or partners and the percentage ownership any peison listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

Name — Address (5 Years) — Birth Title Ownership

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to I 00%.)

On Premise Application. Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 1 of 1 1



Town ofMount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org
fina ncedirector@ mtdesert.org

The SLFRF Final Rule identifies the following acceptable uses of ARPA funds:

- Premium Pay
- Revenue Loss
- Water, Sewer, and Broadband Infrastructure
- Public Health and Negative Economic Impacts

Relevant sections ofthe Final Rule related to Revenue Loss:

“Revenue Loss: The final rule offers a standard allowance for revenue loss of $10 million,

allowing recipients to select between a standard amount of revenue loss or complete a full

revenue loss calculation. Recipients that select the standard allowance may use that amount for

government services.”

“...under the revenue loss eligible use category, recipients have broad latitude to use funds for

government services up to their amount of revenue loss due to the pandemic. A potential use of

funds that does not fit within the other three eligible use categories may be permissible as a

government service, which recipients can fund up to their amount of revenue loss.”

In addition to the sections disclosed above, various resources (such as MMA) have identified the

revenue loss category as being the most flexible acceptable use for ARPA funds due to the $10 million

standard allowance.

A Project and Expenditure Report is required to be submitted by ARPA recipients on an annual basis. The

first is due April 30, 2022 for the period ending March 31, 2022. The Project and Expenditure Report

User Guide provided by the U.S. Department of the Treasury states that: “Recipients will have the option

to make a one-time decision to calculate revenue loss according to the formula outline in the final rule

or elect a “Standard Allowance of up to $10 million, not to exceed the award allocation, to spend on

government services throughout the period of performance.”

It appears that the Town may only have one opportunity, during the submission of the Project and

Expenditure Report due April 30, 2022, to elect to use the standard allowance for purposes of

Selectboa rd,



calculating revenue loss in the event that the Town obligates future ARPA funds under that use

category. As such, I recommend that the Board elect to use the standard allowance as described in the

SLFRF Final Rule to allow for maximal flexibility in future obligations of ARPA funds.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



ACADIA DISPOSAL DISTRICT
P.O. Box 248, Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662 207-276-5743 Fax. 207-276-5742

MEMO

To: ADD Member Towns
From: Tony Smith, Chair
Re: Proposed Amendment to the Bylaws and Interlocal Agreement

Number of Required Regular Meetings
Date: April 12, 2022

Presently, the ADD has five member Towns represented by four active directors and one
vacancy, the vacancy being in the Town of Frenchboro. There is one director per member town.
Over the last few years, the Directors have found it difficult to hold a meeting the 10 times per
year described in the Bylaws and Interlocal Agreement. We have also realized we can
accomplish our work in less than 10 meetings per year. To that end, we are recommending that
the number of regular meetings be reduced from 1 0 meetings per year to six (6) with additional
meetings being held as needed.

We have discussed this with legal counsel and offer the following from them for consideration
by the Selectboard of each member town. The Interlocal Agreement and Bylaws both need to be
amended ifyou are in agreement with reducing the number ofregular meetings. The first
paragraph below describes what is being requested in the following two motions identified as
“MOTION 1 “ and “MOTION 2”. Please include the “NOTE” found at the end of each motion
when the respective motions are made.

Thank you for your consideration of our recommendation.

From legal counsel: MOTIONS to have the Town Select Board approve the two (2)
following non-substantive amendments to each of (1) Article 11(C) of the Acadia
Disposal District (“ADD”) Interlocal Agreement and (2) Section 6(d) of the Acadia
Disposal District Bylaws, in order to reduce the frequency of meetings of the ADD
Directors from at least 10 per year to 6 times per year.

1. MOTION 1: Move to amend the ADD Interlocal Agreement (ILA) of the Acadia
Disposal District at Article II, C of the ADD ILA by and among the Member
Towns of Frenchboro, Mount Desert, Cranberry Isles, Tremont, and Trenton.
Consistent with the ILA amendment process for non-substantive amendments
stated in Article VIII (C) of the ILA (providing that non-substantive
amendments may be through approval of the respective municipal officers of at
least two-thirds of the Member Municipalities), the Select Board of the Town
approves the following non-substantive amendment to Article 11(C) of the ILA:

ADD Proposed Amendment to the Bylaws and Interlocal Agreement/4-l2-2022/TS Page 1 of 2



Article II, C. Meetings.

Regular meetings of the Directors shall be open to the public (subject to the
ability of the Board to go into Executive Session for legally permitted reasons)
held at least 40 6 times per year at a time and place to be determined and
announced by the Directors.

[NOTE: This non-substantive ILA Amendment shall be considered to be effective
when the last of the approving Member Municipalities approves this amendment
by action of its Select Board and then, at least 60 days following that last Select
Board action, the District Directors then take action to ratify this amendment
and take action to approve the amendment of Section 6(d) of the ADD Bylaws.]

2. MOTION 2: Move to amend the ADD Bylaws, Section 6(d). Consistent with the
Bylaw amendment process stated in Section 7 of the ADD Bylaws, the Select
Board of the Town approves the following amendment (to be ratified and
approved by a 2/3rds vote of the District Directors at a meeting held more than
60 days following action on this amendment):

Section 6.d. Regular meetings of the Directors shall be open to the public (subject
to the ability of the Board to go into Executive Session for legally permitted
reasons) held at least O 6 times per year at a time and place to be determined
and announced by the Directors. A quorum shall consist of a simple majority of
the Directors.

[NOTE: This Bylaw amendment shall be considered to be effective upon the final
approval by 2/3rds vote of the District Directors at an ADD Directors meeting
called and held at least 60 days following the last Select Board action to approve
the amendment to Article 11(C) of the ADD ILA and to approve the amendment
to Section 6(d) of the ADD Bylaws.

Cc. Member Towns of Cranberry Isles, Frenchboro, Mount Desert, Tremont, and Trenton
ADD Board of Directors

ADD Proposed Amendment to the Bylaws and Interlocal Agreement/4-12-2022/TS Page 2 of 2



Employee Leasing Agreement

This Employee Leasing Agreement is entered into this

____

day of , 20, by
and between the Town of Bar Harbor, a municipality existing under the laws of the State of
Maine (hereinafter “Bar Harbor”) and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipality existing under
the laws of the State of Maine (hereinafter the “Mount Desert”).

WHEREAS, Mount Desert desires to engage Bar Harbor to provide a leased employee,
specifically Bar Harbor’s Assistant Fire Chief, to Mount Desert to assist in managing Mount Desert
Fire’s EMS Division; and

WHEREAS, The parties desire to provide such services in accordance with the terms set
forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1 . Leased Assistant Fire Chief Services to be Provided by Bar Harbor. Bar Harbor
agrees to provide Mount Desert with one leased employee, the Assistant Fire Chief.
The Assistant Chiefshall assist in the operation ofMount Desert’s EMS operations,
as defined in and subject to Bar Harbor’s ordinances, rules and regulations. The
Chief shall dedicate such time as is reasonably necessary to provide the foregoing
services.

a. Rights and Duties of Bar Harbor. Bar Harbor shall have the right and duty to:

. select, supervise and control the Assistant Chief;

. discipline, replace and terminate the employment of the Assistant Chief and
designate the date of separation from employment except that Bar Harbor shall
remove the Assistant Chief from service to Mount Desert if so requested by
Mount Desert in accordance with the terms ofthis Agreement;

. reward, promote, evaluate and determine the wages, hours, and terms and
conditions of employment of the Assistant Chief;

. pay the Assistant Chief and assume full responsibility for payroll taxes,
unemployment and workers’ compensation insurance, and other employee
benefits;

• terminate the contract immediately if the Assistant Chief is no longer an
employee of Bar Harbor; and

• recall the Assistant Chief to work for Bar Harbor exclusively in the case of
emergencies.

b. Rights and Duties of Mount Desert. Mount Desert shall have the right and duty to:

• determine the general procedures to be followed by the Assistant Chief covered
by this agreement regarding performance of their duties on behalf of Mount
Desert;

{EP-02908855—vl } 1



. notify Bar Harbor, in accordance with this Agreement, if Mount Desert does
not wish to retain the services ofthe Assistant Chief. Upon such a request, Bar
Harbor will no longer assign the Assistant Chiefto Mount Desert;

. comply with all safety, health, and work environment laws, regulations,
ordinances, directives and rules imposed by controlling federal, state and local
governments and report all accidents and injuries immediately to Bar Harbor
and

. refrain from discrimination against the Assistant Chiefbecause race, color, sex,
sexual orientation, physical or mental disability, religion, ancestry, national
origin, age or any other category protected by law.

2. Independent Contractor Status. Bar Harbor and Mount Desert expressly
acknowledge that Bar Harbor and Mount Desert are independent contractors for the purpose of
this agreement and not an employee or agent ofthe other. The parties agree that Bar Harbor is not
the employer of any Mount Desert employees and Mount Desert is not the employer of any Bar
Harbor Employees. The parties mutually agree that the relationship ofthe parties hereto shall not
be construed as a joint venture or partnership. The parties mutually agree the services provided
do not and are not intended to make Bar Harbor a joint employer with Mount Desert. Bar Harbor
is and will remain the sole employer of its employees. Mount Desert is and will remain the sole
employer ofits employees. The parties acknowledge and agree that neither Bar Harbor nor Mount
Desert is an “employee leasing company” as defined in 32 M.R.S. §14051(3) or similar Maine
statutes.

3 . Fees. In exchange for services described in paragraphs 1 and 2 above the parties
agree to abide by the fee schedule: base rate of $22.68 an hour and overtime rate of $34.02, along
with any attributable taxes, benefits, and other payroll roll-up costs. The parties agree that the
finance office ofBar Harbor will bill Mount Desert on a periodic basis, with mandatory cutoffs on
a fiscal year basis. Payment will be due as soon as practicable upon receipt ofthe invoice.

4. Term. This Agreement shall expire October 3 1 , 2022

5. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing
at least fifteen (1 5) calendar days written notice to the other party. Following termination of this
Agreement, the parties shall remain obligated to pay each other all amounts owed for services
rendered through the effective date of termination. This Agreement will terminate automatically
ifthe Leased Assistant Chiefis no longer an employee ofBar Harbor.

6. Indemnification. Bar Harbor shall indemnify and hold Mount Desert, its
employees, officers and elected or appointed officials, harmless from and against any and all
losses, liabilities, claims, demands, damages, injuries, costs and expenses and attorneys’ fees, of
whatever nature, including but not limited to claims of negligence and employment related claims
under local, state and/or federal laws including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964,42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 U.S.C. § 12101
et seq.; the Leased Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), 29 U.S.C. § 1001
et seq.; the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 et seq.; the Maine Human Rights Act, 5

{EP-02908855--vl } 2



M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq.; the
Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29
U.S.C. § 201 et seq. ; and the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. § 1 51 et seq. arising from
any act or omission on the part ofBar Harbor related to the Leased Assistant Chief. Mount Desert
shall indemnify and hold Bar Harbor, its employees, officers and trustees harmless from and
against any and all losses, liabilities, claims, demands, damages, injuries, costs and expenses and
attorneys’ fees, of whatever nature, including but not limited to claims of negligence and
employment related claims under local, state and/or federal laws including but not limited to Title
VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1 964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq. ; the Americans With Disabilities
Act (ADA), 42 U. S .C. § 1 2 1 0 1 et seq. ; the Civil Rights Act of 1 99 1 , 42 U. S .C. § 1 98 1 et seq. ; the
Maine Human Rights Act, 5 M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act,
29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; and the
National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. § 1 51 et seq. arising from any act or omission on the part
of Bar Harbor.

7. Insurance. Both parties shall provide and maintain in force during the term of this
Agreement and any extensions hereof workers’ compensation coverage in such amounts as
required by applicable law and shall be responsible for the management ofworkers’ compensation
claims, claim filings and related procedures for each parties’ leased employees for services
performed under this Agreement.

8. Records. Bar Harbor is solely responsible for maintaining the Leased Assistant
Chief’s personnel file and other records required by Maine law and other applicable law.

9. Assignment. Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

10. Notices. All notices shall be given in writing, and shall be hand delivered or sent
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be addressed to:

In the case of Bar Harbor:

To: Town Manager
93 Cottage Street
Bar Harbor, Me.
04609

In the case of Bar Harbor:

To: Town Manager
21 Sea Street
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Me.
04662

{EP-02908855—vl } 3



Each party reserves the right to change its notification contact or address by written notice to the
other party.

1 1 . Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding ofthe parties with
respect to its leased employees and supersedes any prior oral or written understandings. This
Agreement may be amended only in writing and if signed by both parties.

12 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court to be invalid
or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in force and the court shall reform those
provisions at issue to the extent necessary to render any such provisions valid and enforceable.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of
Maine.

Town of Bar Harbor

Dated: By

________________

Its Town Manager

Town of Mount Desert

Dated: By

________________

Its Town Manager

{EP-02908855—vl } 4



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda:

Description

BOS Agenda:

Date

4/19/2022

Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices

AP#2259 04/20/22 677,541.83

$ 677,541.83

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed:
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

(Wendy needs to abstain)

AP#2257 04/06/22

AP#2258 04/13/22

PR#2222 04/15/22

PR#2223 04/08/22

#12

#13
4/6/22

4/12/22

41,151.11

1978.55

$ 111,893.12

$ 37,421.82

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,131,895.03

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

Town Payroll

School Invoices

School Payroll

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

$ 192,444.60

$ 163,141.57

$ 7,809.38

$ 90,957.65

$ 261,908.60

#21 04/15/22

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx041922



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

PA
Y

A
BL

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

2
2

5
9

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
20

,
20

22

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
6
7
3
6

th
ro

u
g

h
31

68
11

$
5

4
6

,1
8

0
.7

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
23

an
d

23
$

1
0
4
.7

4
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
22

30
th

ro
u

g
h

22
46

$
1
3
2
,1

0
6
.3

9
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
6
5
9
6

an
d

3
1
6
5
9
6

$
(8

50
.0

0)
V

o
id

ed
C

h
ec

k
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
6
7
7
,5

4
1
.8

3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

S
c
a
n

n
e
r

L
e
a
s
e

L
E

A
S

E
-

S
C

A
N

N
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

M
a
rc

h
2
0
2
2

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

2
9
9

O
T

-M
A

B
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD
2
9
9

O
T

-M
A

B
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

E
M

S
b
il

li
n
g

s
o
ft

w
a
re

li
c
e
n

s
e

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
3

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
p

e
a
k

e
r

M
ic

-
T

.
C

a
k
e

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
3

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

P
B

L
e
g

a
l

-
M

a
c
Q

u
in

n
.

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

:0
1

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

E
N

G
IN

E
O

V
E

R
H

U
A

L
B

J
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

M
a
rc

h
ti

p
fe

e
ts

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

E
M

R

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
3

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

W
IR

E
1

4
6

5
U

S
B

A
N

K
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
F

IN
A

N
C

E
IN

C
4

6
8

4
7

1
0

1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

8
4

7
1

0
1

6
1
0
4
.7

4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
2

1

2
0

9
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R

4
2
3
0

3
,6

9
2
.7

7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

3
8
8
.7

1
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
1
5
0
0

4
2
3
1

5
5
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
3
3
0

2
2

3
0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

3
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2
3
1

2
2

3
1

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

1
0

2

2
2
3
2

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9

3
3

2
2
3
3

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
1
0
0
0
0
4
0
1
4
:0

l

2
2
3
4

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
6
8
0
0
-0

0

2
2

3
5

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
3
8
4
6

P
1

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

1
0
4

.
7

4

1
0
4

.7
4

4
,0

8
1
.4

8

5
5
0

.
0
0

4
,6

3
1
.4

8

8
4

.
0
0

8
4

.
0

0

7
3

0
.9

6

7
3

0
.9

6

3
1

,0
1

3
.8

8

3
1

,0
1

3
.8

8

1
,0

0
2
.2

0

1
,0

0
2
.2

0

1
6

,4
5

3
.3

1

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
7
1
0
2

8
4

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
(U

S
E

R
E

2
9
3
3

7
3

0
.9

6
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
R

l0
0
0
0
4
0
1
4

3
1

,0
1

3
.8

8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

1
5
0

D
E

N
N

IS
P

A
P

E
R

&
F

O
O

D
S

E
R

V
IC

E
1
4
6
8
0
0
-0

0

1
,0

0
2
.2

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
7
5

E
M

R
IN

C
4

3
8

4
6

1
6

,4
5

3
.3

1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5

5
0

1



2
2

3
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
2
6
6
7

G
A

F
T

E
K

L
L

C
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
0
0
0
2
7
4
6
1
0

2
2

3
7

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
1
1
6

H
A

L
E

Y
W

A
R

D
,

IN
C

.
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
2
0
8
6
8

2
2
3
8

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
3

0
0

IA
F

C
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
0
0
1
3
9
1
6
5

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

2
2

3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
0
0
0
2
7
4
6
1
0

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
S

T
A

T
E

IN
S

E
C

T
IO

N
B

J
4

1
7

.9
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

M
a
in

s
tr

e
e
t

a
d

m
in

a
n

d
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

ts
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-B

u
d
g

e
t

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
3

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
0
0
1
3
9
1
6
5

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

IA
F

C
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

a
n
n

u
a
l

d
u

e
s

2
5
5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
2
2

F
D

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
1
6

A
P

2
2

5
9

g
a
s

T
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

0
3
2
2

F
D

1
0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

F
u
e
l

f
o
r

T
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

0
3
2
2

F
D

2
0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
0

2
2
0

1
2
5

A
P

2
2

5
9

F
u

e
l

f
o
r

T
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
4

3
0

9
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-T

9

0
3
2
2

W
W

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
2
4
0
.2

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

0
3
2
2

H
W

Y
0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

2
0
2
.2

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l-

E
M

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

0
3
2
2

B
&

G
0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

5
2

.3
G

A
L

S
B

&
G

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
2

2
3

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
1

0
1

0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
r
a
l

F
u

n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

P
2

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

2
0
2
2
0
8
6
8

3
2
,5

2
8
.1

8
3

0
0

0
0

3
9

5
7

7
1

0

2
2
3
9

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3

2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

E
F

T
F

D

F
D

1

F
D

2

W
W

H
W

Y

B
&

G

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T

V
A

R
I

E
T

Y

V
A

R
I

E
T

Y

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

N
E

T

1
6
,4

5
3

.3
1

4
1
7
.9

5

4
1

7
.9

5

3
2
,5

2
8

.1
8

3
2

,5
2

8
.1

8

2
5

5
.0

0

2
5

5
.0

0

7
6

.
6
1

7
4

.
5
4

1
0
4

.
6
9

9
2
3

.
8
6

7
7

9
.

1
0

2
0
4

.1
8

2
,

1
6
2

.9
8

7
6

.6
1

7
4

.
5

4

1
0

4
.
6
9

9
2
3

.
8
6

7
7
9
.

1
0

2
0
4
.1

8



2
2
4
0

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
6

0
4

6
0

9
4
1
7

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

1
0
0
6
0
4
6
0
9

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

T
R

U
C

K
A

L
IG

N
M

E
N

T
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
4

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
6
2
.5

0

4
1

,2
0

1
.4

0

2
2

4
2

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
7
8
4
4

2
6
0
5

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
S

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
5

1
7

8
4

4

4
7
3
2
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

4
0

0

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
7
3
2
2

C
H

E
C

K
2
2
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

3
.
2

2

2
2
4
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2

2
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

6
4

6
4

5
5

7
1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
4
6
4
6
4
5
5
7

6
9

9
.4

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
A

F
T

E
Y

G
E

A
R

C
L

E
A

N
U

P
W

E
E

K
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

6
9

9
.4

7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

6
8

4
4

5
8

1
U

L
IN

E
,

IN
C

1
4
6
8
4
4
5
8
1

0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
2
6

A
P

2
2
5
9

P
a
p
e
r

to
w

e
ls

9
5

.6
7

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

1
1

0
0
4
0
3

F
D

S
u
p
p
li

e
s

9
5

.6
7

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0
8
:4

1
G

9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
3

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

2
2
4
1

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9
2
3
3

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

2
6
2
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

4
2
7

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

2
9
2
3
3

A
P

2
2

5
9

2
6

2
.5

0

A
P

2
2
5
9

4
1
,2

0
1
.4

0
0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

W
o

rk
e
r’

s
C

o
m

p
e
n

s
a
ti

o
n

1
1
9
.4

8
1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
0

7
.1

2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
4
0
.0

8
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

7
0
.0

4
1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

4
1
.2

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

8
2
.4

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
6
.4

8
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

5
4

7
.9

8
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

5
1

9
.1

4
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

5
,5

6
2
.1

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

8
,5

9
4
.6

1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

2
3

4
.8

5
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

9
,3

9
3
.9

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

2
,8

6
3
.5

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

2
,7

5
6
.3

7
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

5
8
9
.1

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

4
1
.2

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

6
,5

3
0
.4

2
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

0
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
2
,9

9
1
.2

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P C

H
E

C
K

2
2
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

5
.1

4



3
1
6
7
3
8

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
4
1
6
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
4
7
5
1

0
4

2
2

9
4

.1
9

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5

6
1

0
0

IN
V

-1
6
4
8
4

-8
5
0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

6
2

0

2
0

4
3

2
9

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
4

0
0

2
0
4
5
9
7

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
4

0
0

2
0
4
7
3
1

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
4

0
0

2
0
4
7
2
9

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

3
4

0
0

2
0
4
7
9
1

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

3
4

0
0

2
0
4
7
2
7

1
5
4
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

4
0

0

2
0
4
1
6
6

4
5
7
.9

5
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3

4
0

0

2
0
4
7
5
1

3
9
5
.3

3
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3

4
0

0

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

F
P

4
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
2

4
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

E
F

T
2
7
6
8

JA
C

O
B

D
W

R
IG

H
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
2
2

3
1

6
5

9
6

0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

V
O

ID
2
4
2
7

P
O

W
E

R
D

M
5,

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
V

-1
6

4
8

4

3
1

6
7

3
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
3
0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
4
3
2
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
4
5
9
7

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
4
7
3
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
4
7
2
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
4
7
9
1

3
1
6
7
3
7

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
9
4
8

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

4
7

2
7

2
9

6
.0

7

3
5

1
.4

5

1
9
0
.4

2

3
3
9
.5

2

2
4

4
.

7
4

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
T

a
x

L
ie

n
W

o
rk

sh
o
p

-
A

u
g

u
s
ta

T
R

A
V

E
L

C
H

E
C

K
2

2
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

M
L

E
A

P
0
4
/2

0
2
2
-0

4
/2

0
2
3

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

P
K

G
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

5
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
3
9
.0

G
A

L
S

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
4

/0
1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
6
5
.0

G
A

L
S

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

8
9
.4

G
A

L
S

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
4

/0
6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
5
9
.4

G
A

L
S

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
1

1
4

.9
G

A
L

S
S

V
W

W
T

P
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
7
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
7
2
.3

G
A

L
S

N
E

H
M

a
in

t.
S

h
o
p

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
7

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

F
U

E
L

B
J

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

9
4

.
1
9

9
4

.
1

9

-8
5

0
.0

0

-8
5
0

.0
0

2
9
6

.0
7

3
5
1

.4
5

1
9
0

.4
2

3
3
9
.5

2

2
4

4
7

4

1
,4

2
2

.2
0

1
5
4

.
0

0

1
5

4
.0

0

4
5

7
.

9
5

3
9
5

.3
3

1
9
5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L

L
L

C

L
L

C



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
8

5
3

.2
8

3
1

6
7

4
0

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
1

0
1

9
A

C
O

R
N

R
E

C
O

R
D

IN
G

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

2
2
3
6
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
3
6
5

2
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
5
3
3
0

3
1
6
7
4
1

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

2
4
1
1

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
2

2
4

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

B
a
la

n
c
e

d
u
e

R
C

y
c
li

n
g

ts
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
3

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
P

A
R

T
S

B
J

2
,2

7
6

.5
3

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,2

7
6
.5

3

3
1

6
7

4
2

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W

D
2

4
6

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

M
E

S
S

A
G

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L

L
C

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

W
D

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

P
a
g
in

g
S

e
r
v

ic
e

f
o
r

W
W

A
la

rm
s-

E
M

2
7

.1
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

2
7

.
1

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
7
.1

1

3
1

6
7

4
3

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

S
I-

8
0
7
6
8
0
5
3

2
2
8
3

A
T

L
A

N
T

IC
T

A
C

T
IC

A
L

IN
C

S
I-

8
0
7
6
8
0
5
3

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

G
u
il

d
f
o
r
d

-
B

u
ll

e
t

p
r
o

o
f

v
e
s
t

1
,0

5
1

.1
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
,

0
5

1
.
1
8

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

R
X

2
-l

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
,

0
5

1
.
1

8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
IN

V
O

IC
E

3
1
6
7
3
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

2
5

5
0

B
E

N
C

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
,

I
I
I

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

8
9

2

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2

8
9

2

1
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
6
0

N
E

T

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

R
e
c
o
rd

e
r

n
e
tw

o
rk

&
li

c
e
n

s
e
s

in
s
ta

ll
e
d

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
2
2
4

2
,3

5
0
.0

0

2
,3

5
0
.0

0

2
,2

7
6

.
5

3

3
1

6
7

4
4

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
2
7
0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

IN
C

.
3

4
8

8
4

0
1

2
7

3
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

4
0

1
2

7
3

4
5
.7

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

IN
C

.
3
4
8
8
3
8
8
6
1
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8
3
8
8
6
1
7

7
1

.8
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
5
.7

8

A
P

2
2

5
9

7
1

.8
8

3
1

6
7

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

7
.6

6



.
,
,

.
.

•: :•: :
t

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
6

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
6
7
4
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

4
6

A
W

A
R

D
S

S
IG

N
A

G
E

&
T

R
O

P
H

IE
S

6
6
0
9

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

6
8

.9
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6
0
9

2
0

2
2

S
p
ir

it
o
f

A
m

e
ri

c
a

A
w

a
rd

6
8

.9
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0

T
O

W
N

M
G

R
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
8

.9
9

3
1

6
7

4
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
2
3
4
3
3

0
4

/0
4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

2
3

1
.0

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2

3
4

3
3

M
O

V
E

D
D

U
N

P
B

O
D

Y
B

J
2
3
1
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
3

1
.0

0

3
1

6
7

4
7

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
6
0
2

0
3

/0
1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
.5

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6
8
6
0
2

s
p

a
c
k

le
3
.5

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
7
5
6

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
1

7
.9

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6

8
7

5
6

c
lo

g
re

m
o

v
e
r

1
7
.9

9
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
6
8
8

0
3
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
1

0
.5

7
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
6

8
8

B
le

a
c
h
,

N
u
ts

,
B

o
lt

s
,

S
c
re

w
s-

E
M

1
0
.5

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
7
0
3

0
3
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

9
.7

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
7

0
3

S
o

li
d

P
lu

s
S

Q
H

D
,

C
o
u
p
le

3
/4

-E
M

9
.7

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
7
l9

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

8
.9

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
7

1
9

C
u

p
I
n
s
u
la

te
d

l6
o
z

2
O

p
k
-E

M
8
.9

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
7
2
3

0
3
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
3
.1

2
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6
8
7
2
3

S
c
ra

p
r

R
a
z
o
r5

B
la

d
e
s
,

F
o

am
C

a
r

W
a
sh

/W
a
x
-E

M
1

3
.1

2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8

7
4

1
0
3
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

6
.1

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
7

4
1

P
V

C
C

le
a
r

1
/4

-E
M

6
.1

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8

7
5

5
0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
.5

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
7

5
5

D
is

h
w

a
n

d
S

c
o

tc
h

B
ri

te
-E

M
3
.5

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8

7
5

7
0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

9
8

.8
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

C
6

8
7

5
7

C
u

p
I
n
s
u
la

te
d

l6
o

z
2

O
P

K
-E

M
9
8
.8

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8

7
5

8
0
3
/0

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

-1
9

.2
2



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
u

p
I
n
s
u
la

te
d

l6
o
z

2
O

p
k

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
c
ru

b
b

e
r

D
is

h
w

a
n

d
,

C
a
rw

a
x
,

C
a
r

w
a
sh

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

L
im

e
-R

u
s
t

R
e
m

o
v
e
r,

P
a
in

tb
r
u
s
h
,

S
im

p
le

G
re

e
n

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

D
ra

in
C

lo
g

R
e
m

o
v
e
r-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
c
re

w
s

3
/l

6
x

l
.2

5
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

B
G

H
am

m
er

D
L

B
T

,
B

it
D

r
il

l
M

u
lt

ip
u

rp
s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

M
r

C
le

a
n

,
P

a
in

t
P

e
n
s-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

V
P

5
0

:1
F

u
e
l

1
2
8
o
z
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

T
h
re

a
d

T
a
p
e
,

P
ip

e
J
o
in

t
C

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

H
o

se
w

a
n
d

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

0
3
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

2
0

2
2

0
1

1
5

A
P

2
2
5
9

h
o

s
e

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

2
0

2
2

0
1

2
1

A
P

2
2
5
9

5
0
.3

9
H

o
se

r
e
e
l

f
o
r

s
t
a
t
.

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
7

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0

8
:4

1
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
7
5
8

-1
9

.2
2

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
8
7
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
8
7
8

4
8
.1

7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
9
3
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
9
3
3

3
5
.7

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
9
4
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
9
4
8

1
7
.9

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
9
0
3
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
9
0
3
5

1
6

.1
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
9
0
3
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
9
0
3
7

1
1

.6
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
6
9
1
1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
1
1
6

3
5
.5

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
9
2
3
l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6

9
2

3
l

4
6
.7

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
9
2
1
l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
9
2
ll

8
.6

1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
9
3
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
9
3
8

1
7
.0

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
2
3
1
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
6
6
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
6
6
7

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

4
8

.
1

7

3
5
.7

6

1
7

.
9

9

1
6

.
1
9

1
1

.6
8

3
5
.5

8

4
6

.7
8

8
.6

1

1
7
.0

9

4
9
.4

9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
6
8
8
5
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

6
8
8
5
6

5
0
.3

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
9
0
.9

5



3
1

6
7

4
8

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

9
5

5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1

9
3

7

3
1

6
7

4
9

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

0
1

9

3
1
6
7
5
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4

5
9

6

3
1
6
7
5
1

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

2
7

2
2

3
1

6
7

5
2

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

2
7

2
2

3
1

6
7

5
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

2
7

2
2

3
1

6
7

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4
5
9
7

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

C
U

T
T

IN
G

C
H

A
R

G
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

S
T

E
E

L
F

O
R

#
1

0
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
O

n
b
o
a
rd

S
o

ft
w

a
re

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC

C
H

E
C

K

0
4
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

e
W

W
T

P
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-
U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
E

-
9

ll
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

0
3
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
S

e
a
l

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
T

o
w

n
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

0
4
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-

U
S

A
G

E

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

1
4
2
4

C
&

C
M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

H
O

P
IN

C 1
8

4
.6

4

C
&

C
M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

H
O

P
IN

C

4
,3

7
7
.2

4

3
1

9
5

5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
1

9
3

7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

2
2
8
4

C
O

M
P

B
A

S
E

IN
C

1
2
0
1
9

3
0
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
5

3
3

0

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
4

4
5

9
6

5
4
.4

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
0
3
2
7
2
2

5
4
.4

8
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
0
3
2
7
2
2

1
1

6
.5

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7
9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
0
3
2
7
2
2

3
4

5
.6

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
C

IA
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
4

4
5

9
7

9
4
.8

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

A
P

2
2
5

9

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
1

6
7

4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
9

F
E

E
S

3
1

6
7

4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2
5
9

3
1

6
7

5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2
5

9

3
1
6
7
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2
5

9
H

a
rb

o
r

W
W

T
P

3
1

6
7
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
2
5

9
O

f
f
ic

e

3
1
6

7
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
2

5
9

P
u

m
p

S
ta

ti
o

n

1
8

4
.
6
4

4
,3

7
7
.2

4

4
,5

6
1
.8

8

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0

5
4
.4

7

5
4
.4

7

5
4

.4
8

5
4

.4
8

1
1

6
.
5
2

1
1
6

.
5
2

3
4
5

.
6
2

3
4

5
.6

2

9
4

.
8
0



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0

8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

II
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

3
1
6
7
5
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
3
5
7
1

3
1
6
7
5
7

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

8
5
8

T
E

A
M

E
JP

B
A

N
G

O
R

,
M

E
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
9
9
8
5
9
0

3
9

7
1

4
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6

2
0

5
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
6

2
0

5

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

p
o
le

s
0

3
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

M
a
in

t
S

tr
e
e
t

w
o

rk
ts

-
n
e
w

p
o
le

s
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-B

u
d

g
e
t

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

M
U

F
F

L
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
E

W
E

R
P

IP
E

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

P
u

b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K

0
4
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

S
T

IH
L

K
M

9
1

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
A

T
T

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

8
/2

0
2
2

W
A

C
K

E
R

H
E

A
D

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1
6
7
5
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
8
4
5

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
-

3
1

2
3
1
2
2
9
3

n
e
w

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
2
2
9
3

n
e
w

p
o

le
s

8
8

,3
3

4
.5

6
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7

7
1

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
7

3
5

7
1

3
7

6
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
9
9
8
5
9
0

9
2
6
.6

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

3
1
6
7
5
8

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9
7
1
4
3

3
1
6
7
5
9

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
3
1
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
3
1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
2
3
1
4

P
9

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

9
4

.
8
0

8
8

,
3

3
4

.
5

6

8
8

,3
3

4
.5

6

3
7

6
.8

0

3
7

6
.
8
0

9
2
6

.
6

4

9
2
6
.6

4

1
,3

3
8
.2

8

1
,3

3
8
.2

8

3
2

9
.
9

9

3
3

9
.9

9

1
0

9
.9

9

7
7

9
.9

7

2
5

0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

1
7

8
.2

8
2
1
6

.6
0

2
4
0
.3

0
2

2
2

.
5
0

1
3
3

.
5
0

3
4

7
.
1
0

1
9
7

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C 3

2
9
.9

9

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C 3

3
9
.9

9

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C 1

0
9

.
9

9

1
2
2
3
1
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2

2
3

1
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
2
2
3
1
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
6
7
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2
5
9

3
1
6
7
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

6
7

6
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
8
2
0
2
2

1
9
8
2

F
IR

S
T

N
E

T
0

3
2

8
2

0
2

2

9
6
.2

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2

2
c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

8
4

2
8

9
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
S

T
E

R

A
P

2
2
5

9
9
6
.2

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6

7
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
6
.2

3

3
1

6
7

6
1

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

2
8

2
0

2
0
3
2
8
2
0
2

3
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5

1
3

0
2
3
.6

6
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5

1
3

0

0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

B
IL

L
B

J
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
6

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
2
3

.
6

6

3
1

6
7

6
2

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
8
2
0
2
2

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
3

2
8

2
0

2
2

3
7

6
.0

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
3
0

F
ir

s
tn

e
t

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
7

6
.0

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

6
.0

7

3
1
6
7
6
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
O

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
8
2
0
2
2

2
6

6
9

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
3

2
8

2
0

2
2

1
8
6
.1

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
4

0

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
H

O
T

S
P

O
T

S
E

M
A

IL
/

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T

A
P

2
2
5
9

1
8
6

.1
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
8

6
.1

0

3
1

6
7

6
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
8
2
0
2
2

3
1

6
7

6
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
8
2
0
2
2

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

C
E

L
L

&
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

3
/2

2
/2

2
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
6

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

M
a
rc

h
2

0
2

2
c
e
ll

p
h
o

n
e
s

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

8
1

9
1

1
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

8
4

6
4

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

8
6

7
4

8
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

S
O

T
8

4
0

8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8

4
0

8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

2
4

3
.
5
2

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
0

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

1
9
8
4

F
IR

S
T

N
E

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

2
2

5
9

5
2

3
.6

6

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

1
9
8
5

F
IR

S
T

N
E

T
-

N
O

N
P

U
B

L
IC

S
A

F
E

T
Y

0
3

2
8

2
0

2
2

8
7
9
4
9

A
P

2
2
5

9
2

4
3

.5
2

4
4
.6

2
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
2
.6

2
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
5
1
3
0

4
4
.6

2
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
5

1
3

0
1
1
1
.6

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
3

2
8

2
0

2
2

2
4

9
.1

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5

1
3

0
4

8
.0

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
6

.7
9

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

5
1

3
0

4
5
.8

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
9

.1
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

2
8
.7

3
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5

1
3

0

A
P

2
2
5

9
4

3
7

.7
0



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
3
7
.7

0

3
1
6
7
6
6

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
2

3
1
6
7
6
7

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
7

1
9

2

3
1

6
7

6
8

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
1
3
8
1
2

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C
0
3
2
2

1
4
.9

8
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
7
1
.8

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
4

5
6

.3
6

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
6

8
6

.8
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
1
,0

5
0
.2

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
1

0
4

.9
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
1
3
8
.9

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3

7
1

0
1
1
3
.3

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0
1
4
.9

8
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

7
0
1
.2

8
g
a
l

3
.9

3
a
v

g
p
e
r

g
a
l

M
a
rc

h
F

u
e
l

2
7

0
2

F
U

E
L

-C
E

O
2
0
1
8

C
h
e
v

C
o
l

4
1
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

F
O

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

4
1
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

4
1
1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-2
0

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
4
1
1
3

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

2
7

0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
8

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
6

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

E
v
id

e
n
c
e

R
o
o
m

D
o
o
r

L
a
tc

h
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

e
n
g
in

e
e
r

w
o
rk

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

5
.7

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

&
L

E
A

S
IN

G
G

R
P

L
L

C
M

E
1
2
5
O

-l
l

4
/1

5
/2

2
0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

S
id

e
w

a
lk

p
lo

w
1

s
t

o
f

5
ts

1
6

,3
6

9
.7

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
1

3
L

E
A

S
E

-S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
PL

O
W

1
6

,3
6

9
.7

1
4

0
5

0
1

0
0

2
4

5
0

0
PW

E
q
u
ip

R
e
s
v

7
7

0
.0

0

3
1
6
7
7
0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2

5
1

3
8

1
8

0
3

3
1
6
7
7
1

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
9
8
0
9
8
8

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

E
y
e

w
a
s
h

s
o

lu
ti

o
n

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
B

R
O

O
M

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

1
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
3

6
8

G
&

G
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

2
2
9
1

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

2
,

7
5

2
.5

5

2
,

7
5

2
.
5

5

7
3

5
.7

2
5
7
1
9
2

7
3

5
.7

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

0
1
1
1
3
8
1
2

7
7
0
.0

0
6
3
0
0
0
6
3

5
7

7
1

2

3
1
6
7
6
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

2
4
9

G
O

R
H

A
M

S
A

V
IN

G
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

1
2
5
0
-l

l
4

/1
5

/2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

7
7

0
.0

0

A
P

2
2
5
9

3
2

,7
3

9
.4

2

2
5
4

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
9
2
5
1
3
8
1
8
0
3

5
1
.3

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

2
0
7

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
7
9
8
0
9
8
8

5
,4

1
4
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
7
9
8
0
9
8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

,7
3

9
.4

2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
1
6
7
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

5
1

.
3

4

5
1

.3
4

5
,4

1
4
.8

0

8
8

8
.1

3



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

N
A

M
E

3
1

6
7

7
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4

2
0

2
2

3
1
6
7
7
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8

5
9

5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
8
2
7

3
1

6
7

7
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
9
3
8
2
4
5
4

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

S
R

IN
G

C
O

V
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
P

IP
E

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
C

A
L

C
IU

N
C

H
L

O
R

ID
E

F
L

A
K

E
B

J
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

0
4
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
S

C
R

E
W

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

L
IE

N
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
2
6
7

2
2

0
2
1

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7

7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

IB
D

B
le

a
c
h

a
n
d

4
D

ru
m

s
B

il
s
u
lt

it
e
—

E
M

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

L
IG

H
T

S
B

J
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

F
L

A
S

H
L

IG
H

T
A

N
G

L
E

P
L

U
G

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

D
R

IL
L

S
E

R
S

E
A

L
IN

S
R

IN
G

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

u
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
9

8
0

9
8

6

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

6
7

7
2

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
5
9
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
5
6
5
8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3

0
7

9
0

4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3

8
0

8
3

4

3
1
6
7
7
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
6
7
1
4
4

8
8

8
.1

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
5

3
5

6
5

8
1

3
7

.9
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
N

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
5
3
0
7
9
0
4

1
,1

2
6
.5

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
5
3
8
0
8
3
4

4
.0

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
7

2
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

0
4
2
0
2
2

1
9

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
4
7
0
0

3
0
0
1
6
7
1
4
4

5
1
9
.7

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
2
1
1

6
7
6
.5

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3
2
1
2

2
9

6
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

C
R

E
D

IT
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
8
5
9
5

1
5
7
.6

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
C

R
E

D
IT

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

4
8

2
7

3
5
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
4

7
L

A
W

S
O

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9
3
0
9
3
8
2
4
5
4

3
5

3
.0

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

L
A

W
S

O
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

9
3

0
9

3
8

2
4

5
3

6
,3

0
2
.9

3

3
7

.9
8

1
,

1
2
6

.
5

1

4
.0

8

1
,1

6
8
.5

7

1
9
.

0
0

1
9
.

0
0

1
,1

9
6
.2

5

1
,

1
9
6

.2
5

1
5
7
.

6
8

3
5
.9

5

1
9
3

.
6

3

3
5

3
.0

6

5
7

2
.3

1



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0

8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
9

3
8

2
4

5
3

5
7

2
.3

1

L
A

W
S

O
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
9

3
8

7
2

9
5

9
3
.6

0

L
A

W
S

O
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
9

4
3

2
8

4
9

5
0
.2

9

3
1
6
7
7
7

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
9

5
3

T
H

E
M

A
H

E
R

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

7
2

3
1
6
7
7
8

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
2
3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

4
6

5
7

8
3

3
1
6
7
7
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
9
0
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
9
1
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

D
R

IL
L

/
S

H
E

E
T

M
E

T
A

L
H

O
L

E
C

U
T

T
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

d
r
i
l
l

b
it

s
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

H
O

L
E

C
U

T
T

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

R
o
o
ts

M
o
d

e
l#

5
6

U
R

A
I

S
H

W
W

T
P

B
lo

w
e
r-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
7

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

O
X

Y
G

E
N

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
F

IX
T

U
R

E
S

B
J

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
M

IS
W

IR
E

D
M

O
T

O
R

B
J

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

A
p

r-
2

2
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
p
r
il

2
0

2
2

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9

2
0

1
M

D
H

IG
H

S
C

H
O

O
L

C
H

E
C

K

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

H
R

in
A

g
e

o
f

C
V

ts
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
3

0
9

3
8

7
2

9
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

9
3

0
9

4
3

2
8

4
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
0
7
2

3
,6

6
7
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

3
2
4
6
5
7
8
3

2
8

6
.0

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
1

9
0

7

1
5
6
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

2
1

9
1

0

1
5
6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5

4
0

5

9
3

.
6
0

5
0

.2
9

1
,
0

6
9

.2
6

3
,6

6
7
.0

0

3
,
6

6
7

.0
0

2
8
6

.
0
6

2
8

6
.0

6

1
5

6
.
0
0

1
5

6
.
0
0

4
1

3
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1
6
7
8
0

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
4

6
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

A
p

r-
2

2
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

3
1
6
7
8
1

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

4
1

8
6

0
7

2
6
5

,
8
1
5

.
5
8

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

2
.0

0

4
2
5

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

1
0
0
0
4
1
8
6
0
7

3
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

1
0

0

A
P

2
2
5
9

f
o
r

M
D

I
H

ig
h

S
c
h

o
o

l

3
1
6
7
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
2
5
9

2
6

5
,
8
1
5

.
5
8

2
6

5
,8

1
5

.5
8

3
5

.0
0



S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

7
7

.6
0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

3
3

.8
0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

6
8
.2

0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

2
6

.1
0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

5
7
.

5
0

5
4
0
2
5
5
3
9
3
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

5
4
0
2
5
4
6
3
7
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

5
4
0
2
5
4
8
3
1
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

2
6

5
6

7
0
3
2
2

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

9
5

1
4

0
3
2
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
0
0
0

4
9
2
9

0
3
2
2

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

3
0

0
0

9
4

9
8

0
3
2
2

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

6
5
4
4

0
3
2
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
1
1
0

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5
4
9
3
0

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5

4
9

3
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1

4
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

2
5
2
6

M
O

R
T

O
N

S
A

L
T

M
O

R
T

O
N

S
A

L
T

M
O

R
T

O
N

S
A

L
T

IN
C

IN
C

IN
C

1
,

6
4

4
.

9
3

1
,6

9
5

.6
8

1
,

6
7

7
.
7

4

3
1

6
7

8
2

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
0
2
5
5
3
9
3
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
0
2
5
4
6
3
7
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
0
2
5
4
8
3
1
8

3
1

6
7

8
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
6

7
0
3
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

1
4

0
3
2
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9
2
9

0
3
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

0
3
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5

4
4

0
3
2
2

3
1

6
7

8
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
3
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

0
3

/1
8

/2
0
2

2
A

P
2
2

5
9

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
0
3
/2

0
2
2

w
a
te

r
d
e
li

v
e
r
y
/c

o
o
le

r
r
e
n

ta
l

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
W

a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

O
f
f
ic

e
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
3

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

s
p
r
in

g
w

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

B
J

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6

7
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4

2
2

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

w
a
te

r
m

a
ri

n
a

W
A

T
E

R

0
4
2
2

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

P
u
b
li

c
f
ir

e
p

r
o

te
c
ti

o
n

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

0
4
2
2

0
4

/0
1

/2
0
2

2
A

P
2
2

5
9

P
u
b
li

c
f
ir

e
p
r
o
te

c
ti

o
m

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

N
E

T

3
5

.0
0

1
,

6
4
4

.
9
3

1
,6

9
5
.6

8

1
,6

7
7
.7

4

5
,0

1
8
.3

5

7
7
.

6
0

3
3
.8

0

6
8
.2

0

2
6
.1

0

5
7

.
5

0

2
6

3
.2

0

1
,2

6
5
.0

0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

3
4
,

1
8
7

.
5
0

5
0
3

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

0
4
2
2

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

0
4
2
2

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

0
4
2
2

3
4
,

1
8
7

.
5
0



0
4

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

0
8

:4
1

6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
6
7
8
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

4
2

3
6

2
8

3
1
6
7
8
6

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
0
2
7

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
8

0
0

/6
9

4
0

0
4

2
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
ta

ti
o
n

2
d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
w

a
te

r
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
1

0
4
3
2

W
A

T
E

R
-S

2
S

H

2
8

0
0

/4
5

5
0

0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

W
A

T
E

R
B

IL
L

2
1

S
E

A
S

T
B

J
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

1
1

0
W

A
T

E
R

2
8

0
0

/7
8

5
0

0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
H

W
W

T
P

W
a
te

r
2

n
d

Q
u

a
r
te

r
In

s
ta

ll
m

e
n

t-
E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8

0
0

/5
0

7
0

0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

G
IL

P
A

T
C

o
v

e
P

S
W

a
te

r
2
n
d

In
s
ta

ll
m

e
n
t-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

2
8

0
0

/4
7

2
0

0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
W

a
te

r
2
n
d

In
s
ta

ll
m

e
n
t-

E
M

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

R
e
c
o
rd

s
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
S

e
m

in
a
r

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

J
a
n
-F

b
-M

a
r

d
u

e
s

5
2

4
.4

7
x

1
.5

0
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
C

R
O

M

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

S
IL

IC
O

N
B

J
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

H
O

S
E

W
A

S
H

E
R

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
4
/0

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
W

A
N

D
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

W
IP

E
R

B
L

A
D

E
S

B
J

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
1
5

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/6
9

4
0

0
4

2
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
6

7
.
5
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

5
0

0
4
2
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
4
6

.
5
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/7
8

5
0

0
4
2
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
1

4
.5

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/5
0

7
0

0
4
2
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
2

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
7

2
0

0
4

2
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
0
5

.
0
0

4
3

5
M

A
IN

E
T

O
W

N
&

C
IT

Y
C

L
E

R
K

S
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

1
0

0
0

4
2

3
6

2
8

6
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

1
3

5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
5
0
2
7

7
8

6
.7

1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

3
1
6
7
8
7

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2
2
0
7
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
2
4
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
6
0
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
2
0
9
7
7

1
6

7
.

5
0

2
4
6

.
5

0

1
1
4

.
5

0

3
2

.
0

0

1
0
5
.

0
0

7
0
,3

0
5
.5

0

6
0
.0

0

6
0

.0
0

7
8
6
.7

1

7
8

6
.
7
1

4
4

.
0

7

.9
1

3
8
.3

0

2
8
.9

8

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
2
0
7
5

4
4
.0

7
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

5
2

2
2

4
4

.9
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
2
2
6
0
5

3
8

.3
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
2
0
9
7
7



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
J

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

2
8
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
0
8
2
4

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
6

3
.4

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
8

2
4

B
R

A
K

E
S

A
N

D
R

O
T

O
R

S
T

O
N

Y
C

A
R

B
J

1
6
3
.4

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
0
7
3
3

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
8
9

.7
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
7

3
3

B
R

A
K

E
S

A
N

D
R

O
T

O
R

S
T

O
N

Y
C

A
R

B
J

3
8
9
.7

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2

0
0

7
2

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2

2
5

9
3

7
.2

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
0

7
2

S
P

R
E

A
D

E
R

A
N

D
F

IL
L

E
R

B
J

3
7
.2

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

9
9

5
7

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
7

.2
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
1

9
9

5
7

O
IL

F
IL

T
E

R
S

B
J

4
7

.2
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

9
9

7
1

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

2
9

2
.6

2
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

9
9

7
1

S
T

O
C

K
R

O
O

M
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

2
9
2
.6

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
9
8
0
2

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
9

.2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
1

9
8

0
2

C
O

O
L

A
N

T
F

IL
T

E
R

B
J

1
9
.2

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

9
6

5
0

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

7
0
.9

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

9
6

5
0

O
IL

F
IL

T
E

R
S

B
J

7
0
.9

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1
9
4
0
3

0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
4

5
.0

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1

9
4

0
3

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

B
J

4
4
5
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
1

9
3

9
6

0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
8

.2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
1

9
3

9
6

F
IL

T
E

R
S

B
J

3
8

.2
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
0
2
3
2

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
9

3
.2

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
2

3
2

P
R

E
M

IX
E

D
F

U
E

L
B

J
9
3
.2

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
0
3
0
2

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
3

0
.2

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
3

0
2

T
R

A
L

E
R

B
A

L
L

A
N

D
H

IT
C

H
B

J
1

3
0

.2
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
0
7
4
4

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
0
.2

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
7

4
4

U
—

B
O

L
T

S
B

J
3

0
.2

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
2
1
1
9
2

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
-1

6
3

.4
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
2

1
1

9
2

r
e
tu

r
n

r
o

to
r

a
n

d
b
ra

k
e

p
a
d

s



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0

8
:4

1
6
9

O
5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
6
7
8
8

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

8
6

3
1
6
7
8
9

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
1
5
1
1

3
1
6
7
9
0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
0
6
8
1

3
1
6
7
9
1

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
6
8
3
9
8

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

r
e
tu

r
n

fr
o
m

in
v
o
u
c
e

5
1

9
6

5
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

c
o
re

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

c
o
re

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

b
e
a
r
in

g
s

f
o
r

ra
m

p
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

F
ir

e
s
ta

ti
o
n

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

re
v

ie
w

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

F
IL

T
E

R
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

m
a
ri

n
a

s
o

f
tw

a
r
e

s
u
p
p
o
rt

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
ta

ti
o
n

2
f
ir

e
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

SM

3
1
6
7
9
2

0
4

/2
0
/2

0
2

2
P

R
T

D
1
8
6
3

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IN
C

S
R

V
0
0
0
4
3
0
9
0
0

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

S
R

V
0

0
0

4
3

0
9

0
0

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

ts
7

8
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

7
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
0
2
2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
1
9
6
5
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
0
6
6
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
3
3
2
8

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

-1
6
3
.4

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
2

0
2

2
2

-2
7
.1

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
1

9
6

5
6

-8
1
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

5
2

0
6

6
0

-1
8

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
2

3
3

2
8

6
3

.7
2

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
8

4
2

O
L

A
F

S
E

N
&

E
IL

E
R

S
,

L
L

C
1
1
8
6

3
9

7
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

5
6
5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
9
1
5
1
1

6
6
.2

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
5
2

S
C

R
IB

B
L

E
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
IN

C
9
0
6
8
1

6
0

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
3
0

7
8

4
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

IN
C

7
6
8
3
9
8

1
3

8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
2

-2
7

.1
1

-8
1

.0
0

-1
8

.
0
0

6
3

.
7
2

1
,

6
4
4

.
0

1

3
9

7
.0

0

3
9

7
.
0
0

6
6

.2
0

6
6

.2
0

6
0

0
.0

0

6
0

0
.0

0

1
3

8
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

8
.0

0

7
8

0
.0

0



0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
8

0
.0

0

3
0

4
2

8
4

5
2

0
1

0
3

/0
8
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
2
0

A
P

2
2

5
9

P
a
p
e
r,

p
e
n

s
5

8
.2

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

0
0

0
4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

N
E

H

3
0
4
6
2
9
7
1
8
1

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
2
3

A
P

2
2

5
9

N
ew

m
o

n
it

o
r

2
1
9
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7

4
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

3
0
4
7
3
9
8
9
9
1

0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
0
1
2
4

A
P

2
2

5
9

V
id

e
o

a
d
a
p
to

r
2

1
.4

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

N
E

H

3
0

3
6

4
6

6
3

9
1

0
3
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

C
o

p
y

p
a
p

e
r,

c
o
f
f
e
e

s
u
p
p
li

e
s
,

U
S

B
,

s
ta

p
le

s
2

0
0

.5
2

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7
9

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

Q
l

2
0
2
2

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

Q
i

2
0
2
2

-
Q

u
a
r
te

r
ly

P
lu

m
b
in

g
2
4
1
6
1

D
E

H
-P

lu
m

b
in

g
F

e
e
s

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
7

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0

0
.2

7

4
9

0
.0

0

3
1

6
7

9
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

Q
i

2
0
2
2

7
2
6

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
Q

l
2
0
2
2

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

Q
l

2
0
2
2

s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
s
u

b
s
u

r
f
a
c
e

w
w

p
e
r
m

it
s

3
0
.0

0
1
0
0

2
4

1
6

2
S

W
C

-S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
F

e
e
s

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

6
7
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
0
.0

0

3
0

.0
0

1
7

3
7

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
8

5
4

7
1

4
8

0
1

0
4

0
2

2
2

0
4
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
T

V
f
ir

e
s
ta

ti
o
n

2
8
.4

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1

7
3

7
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-F
IR

E
S

T
#

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
.4

7

3
1

6
7

9
7

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
4
0
3
2
2

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

4
0

3
2

2
0
4
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
1

4
9

.9
8

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4
9

.9
8

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

8
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

6
7

9
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
2
8
4
5
2
0
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
6
2
9
7
1
8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
7
3
9
8
9
9
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
3
6
4
6
6
3
9
1

3
1

6
7

9
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

Q
i

2
0
2
2

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

N
E

T

5
8

.2
7

2
1

9
.9

9

2
1

.4
9

2
0

0
.5

2

1
3
5
8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

4
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

3
1

6
7

9
6

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
4
0
2
2
2

4
9

0
.0

0

8
.4

7

1
4
9
.9

8



0
2
7
2
9
0
3
7
0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
9
0
3
7
0
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
9
0
5
2
1
2

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
9
0
5
2
1
3

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
2

7
2

9
0

6
7

3
9

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
9
0
6
7
4
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
4

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

0
8
:4

1
6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
1
9

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

3
1

6
7

9
8

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

2
8

3
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

7
1

1
2

1
0

1
0

3
2

4
2

2

3
1
6
7
9
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
3

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
T

IC
A

T
O

N
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

3
3

1
2

2

3
1
6
8
0
0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
IJ

2
5

1
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
0

3
3

0
2

2

3
1
6
8
0
1

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

9
0

3
7

0
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
5

7
1

1
2

1
0

1
0

3
2

4
2

2
0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

2
8
9
.9

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

7
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

3
3

1
2

2
0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

3
6
8
.0

2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
O

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
7
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
0

3
3

0
2

2
0

3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

5
5
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
8
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s
a
n
d

M
a
t-

E
M

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
4
/0

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

9
0

3
7

0
1

0
2

7
2

9
0

5
2

1
2

0
2

7
2

9
0

5
2

1
3

0
2

7
2

9
0

6
7

3
9

U
N

I
F

I
R

S
T

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

U
N

I
F

IR
S

T

U
N

I
F

IR
S

T

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

C
O

R
P

2
8

9
.9

6

2
8
9

.
9
6

3
6

8
.0

2

3
6

8
.
0
2

5
5

.
0
0

5
5

.
0
0

1
6

1
.
1
2

1
0

7
.3

9

1
1

3
.2

8

1
0

6
.
9

9

1
6

1
.
1
2

1
0

0
.9

9

3
5

.0
0

2
0
.0

0
1

0
6

.
1
2

1
0
7
.3

9

3
5
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
5
8
.2

8

1
0

6
.
9
9

3
5

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
0

6
.1

2

1
0

0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

9
0

6
7

4
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P



3
1
6
8
0
2

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
0
2
5

T
H

E
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
O

F
M

A
IN

E
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2

9
6

7
9

3
1
6
8
0
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
5
6
2

V
A

N
A

S
S

E
H

A
N

G
E

N
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

6
2

3
8

8

2
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
8

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5
0

.8
9

0
4
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
2

0
7

.8
3

C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T
B

O
O

K
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
P

R
IN

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
8

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

7
.8

3

0
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
6

4
.5

0
C

it
ra

n
o
x

C
le

a
n

e
r

1
G

a
l.

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

0
3

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

8
6
2
.8

2
S

u
c
ti

o
n

T
u
b

in
g
,

F
il

te
r
s
,

B
u
f
f
e
r
,

D
P

D
,P

ip
e
t

B
u
lb

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

0
4
/0

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

8
9

2
.3

0
H

O
D

B
o

tt
le

,
H

O
D

P
ro

b
e
,

B
u
ff

e
r-

E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6
8
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,8

1
9

.6
2

0
1

/1
2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

6
,9

9
8
.6

0
B

H
X

R
d

c
u
lv

e
r
ts

ts
PW

R
o

a
d

R
e
s
v C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
8

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,9

9
8
.6

0

0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
9
8
.3

3
1
7
7
2

K
W

H
B

a
b
s
o

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
5

7
.3

1
2
0
4
7

K
W

H
S

V
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3

/1
7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

5
0
9

.8
6

2
2
9
2

K
W

H
S

V
F

e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

IT
Y

0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
,4

8
2
.2

8
2

1
2

4
0

K
W

H
S

V
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
3
2
4
2
2

0
3
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
3

7
.3

4
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

5
2

9
6

7
9

2
0
7
.8

3
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
6

2
1

0

3
1

6
8

0
3

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
1

7
5

8
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
2

5
3

1
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

2
0

3
1

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K

6
4

.
5
0

8
6

2
.8

2

8
9
2
.3

0

B
R

U
S

T
L

IN
IN

C

6
,9

9
8

.6
0

3
9

8
.3

3

4
5
7
.3

1

5
0

9
.

8
6

4
,4

8
2
.2

8

3
7

.3
4

9
1
7
5
8
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

9
2
5
3
1
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

9
3

2
0

3
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

0
3

6
2

3
8

8

4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
7

3

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-7

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

3
1
6
8
0
5

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8
0

3
1

7
2

2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
0

3
1

7
2

2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2
0

3
1

7
2

2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7
0

3
1

7
2

2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
3

2
4

2
2



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

6
8

0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

C
U

L
V

E
R

T
B

J
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

8
0

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

IN
C

1
N

0
0
9
1
6
1

0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

R
E

V
A

L
IN

V
O

IC
E

4
0
2
0
6
0
0

2
4
2
0
7

1
1
.2

0
V

is
io

n
R

e
v

a
l

1
1
.1

6
.2

0
B

O
S

M
T

G

IN
C

IN
O

O
9

1
S

1
0
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

R
E

V
A

L
IN

V
O

IC
E

4
0
2
0
6
0
0

2
4
2
0
7

1
1
.2

0
V

is
io

n
R

e
v

a
l

1
1
.1

6
.2

0
B

O
S

M
T

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

8
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

M
il

e
a
g
e

R
e
im

b
u
rs

m
e
n
t

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

8
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

4
x
6
,4

x
7
,4

x
8

B
la

c
k

I
r
o
n

N
ip

p
le

s
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

8
0

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4

8
-6

0
3

2
2

2
2

0
3
/2

2
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2

2
5

9
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
m

o
n
th

ly
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

b
i
l
l

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-S
3

S
V

1
0
5
3
2

1
6
4
-0

0
3

1
7

2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2

2
A

P
2

2
5

9
C

O
M

F
O

R
T

S
T

A
T

IO
N

3
0

6
B

J
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

0
3

1
7

2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

2
1

S
E

A
S

T
R

E
E

T
B

J
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

0
3

1
7

2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

S
E

A
S

T
4
3

5
B

J
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
3

1
7

2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
6
8
0
6

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

7
4
8

V
IK

IN
G

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

2
5

3
2

6

3
1
6
8
0
7

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
O

O
9
l6

l

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
O

O
9
l5

l

4
6
2
5
3
2
6

1
,0

0
1
.8

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

7
5
1

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

6
,

1
9

6
.
3
4

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

5
7

.
7

5

3
1
6
8
0
8

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

2
4
0
0

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
2
5
2
2

3
1
6
8
0
9

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

7
6
0

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5

5
8

5
7

3
0

0
3

2
5

2
2

2
3
1
.6

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
1
0
0

7
5
5
8
5
7
3
0

2
8
0
.2

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

P
2

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

5
,

8
8

5
.
1
2

1
,

0
0

1
.
8
4

1
,0

0
1
.8

4

6
,

1
9

6
.3

4

5
7

.
7
5

6
,2

5
4
.0

9

2
3

1
.6

6

2
3

1
.6

6

2
8

0
.2

0

2
8
0
.2

0

2
4

6
.
0
0

1
8

.3
0

1
,6

7
0
.3

0

5
8

.7
6

3
9
.3

6

3
1
6
8
1
0

0
4

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5

1
8

4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

0
3
2
2
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

0
3
1
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

0
3
1
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

0
3
1
7
2
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

2
4

6
.0

0

1
8

.3
0

1
,6

7
0

.3
0

5
8

.
7
6



1
6
4

.
3
2

4
9

0
.1

4

3
3

.4
8

4
,6

4
8
.1

6

1
,3

7
8
.9

5

2
8

0
.3

6

3
,

0
4
6

.
1
8

6
8

5
.0

4

2
,3

5
1
.3

2

1
5
,

1
1

0
.6

7

2
8

5
.0

0

2
8
5
.0

0

P
2
2

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
0

-7
0

3
1

7
2

2
3
9
.3

6

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

-9
0

3
2

6
2

2
1

6
4

.3
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

-9
0

3
1

7
2

2
4
9
0

.1
4

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0

3
2

9
2

2
3
3
.4

8

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3
0

4
0

3
2

2
4

,
6

4
8

.
1
6

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

-7
0

4
0

3
2

2
1

,3
7

8
.9

5

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9
0

4
0

2
2

2
2
8
0
.3

6

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2
0

4
0

4
2

2
3
,

0
4
6

.1
8

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
5

-3
0

4
0

4
2

2
6

8
5

.0
4

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-5
0

4
0

4
2

2
2
,3

5
1
.3

2

3
1
6
8
1
1

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

T
D

2
7
6
6

V
IG

IL
A

N
T

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
,

L
L

C
4

6
9

5
6

R
I

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
6
9
5
6

R
I

2
8
5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
6
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

2
-1

9
8

T
F

L
B

J
1

4
4

0
6

0
0

5
5

0
1

5
T

R
A

F
F

IC
S

IG
N

A
L

S

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

-9
0
3
2
6
2
2

0
3
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
m

o
n
th

ly
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

b
i
l
l

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

2
S

H

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

-9
0
3
1
7
2
2

0
3
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
0
7

5
D

R
IV

E
B

J
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0
3
2
9
2
2

0
3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

p
o

w
e
r

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

0
4
0
3
2
2

0
4
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

2
6
9
2
0

K
W

H
S

H
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

-7
0
4
0
3
2
2

0
4
/0

3
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

5
3
2
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9
0
4
0
2
2
2

0
4
/0

2
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
2

2
2

K
W

H
S

H
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2
0
4
0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-3

0
4
0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-5
0
4
0
4
2
2

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
6

8
1

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
4
/0

6
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5

9
W

a
tc

h
g
u
a
rd

V
id

e
o

-
A

n
n
u

a
l

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

6
/2

2
-5

/2
3

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

P
K

G
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
6
8
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:



N
U

N
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

9
3

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

6
7

7
,5

4
1

.8
3

T
O

T
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

T
O

T
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

U
N

T

7
6 1 1

1
5

A
M

O
U

N
T

5
4

6
,1

8
0

.7
0

1
0

4
.
7
4

8
5

0
.0

0
1

3
2

,1
0

6
.3

9

*
*

*
G

R
A

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
*

*
*

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
2
3

G
9

O
5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

P
R

IN
T

E
D

C
H

E
C

K
S

W
IR

E
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

V
O

ID
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
E

F
T

’
S

6
7

7
,5

4
1

.8
3



1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

1
6

3
,

1
7
6

.3
2

1
6

3
,

1
7

6
.3

2

5
4

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

4
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
IC

:
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

L
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

2
0
2
2

1
0

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

3
1

6
5

9
6

3
1
6
5
9
6

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2
5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

A
P

2
2

5
9

5
1
5

,2
1

5
.5

1

1
2
0

,8
6
2

.7
4

1
2

,6
6

2
.4

5

2
8

.7
3

2
9

,6
2

2
.4

0

8
5

0
.0

0

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

6
7

8
,3

9
1

.8
3

8
5

0
.
0
0

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

6
7

9
,2

4
1

.8
3

6
7
9
,2

4
1

.8
3

1
2

0
,8

6
2

.7
4

1
2
0
,

8
6
2

.7
4

1
2
,

6
6
2

.4
5

1
2
,

6
6

2
.4

5

2
8
.7

3

2
8

.7
3

2
9

,6
2

2
.4

0

2
9

,6
2
2

.4
0

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
2
2
/1

0
/5

4
T

O
T

A
L

8
4
2
,4

1
8

.1
5

8
4
2

,4
1

8
.1

5



A
C

C
O

U
N

T

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

3
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

e
n

fu
n

d

0
4

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

0
8

:4
1

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

F
U

N
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0

0
2
0
2
2

1
0

5
4

0
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
D

T
-T

R
U

S
T

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

P
2
5

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

6
7

8
,3

9
1

.8
3

8
5

0
.0

0

2
0

2
2

1
0

2
0

2
2

1
0

2
0

2
2

1
0

2
0

2
2

1
0

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v

e
s

4
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

D
E

B
IT

8
5

0
.0

0

5
1

5
,2

1
5

.5
1

2
8
.7

3
1

2
0

,8
6

2
.7

4
2
9
,6

2
2
.4

0
1

2
,

6
6

2
.4

5

6
7

9
,2

4
1

.8
3

2
8

.7
3

2
8
.7

3

1
2

0
,8

6
2

.7
4

1
2

0
,8

6
2

.7
4

2
9
,6

2
2
.4

0

2
9
,6

2
2
.4

0

1
2
,6

6
2
.4

5

1
2

,
6

6
2

.4
5

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

6
7

9
,2

4
1

.8
3

2
8

.
7
3

2
8

.
7
3

1
2

0
,8

6
2

.7
4

1
2

0
,8

6
2

.7
4

2
9
,6

2
2
.4

0

2
9
,6

2
2
.4

0

1
2
,

6
6

2
.4

5

1
2
,

6
6

2
.4

5



*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u

n
g

*
*

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2
0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

—
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

0
4
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

0
8
:4

1
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

P
2

6
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

F
U

N
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

1
6
3
,1

7
6
.3

2

T
O

T
A

L

2
8

.7
3

1
2

0
,8

6
2
.7

4
2
9

,6
2

2
.4

0
1

2
,6

6
2

.4
8

1
6
3

,
1
7

6
.3

2
1
6
3
,

1
7
6

.3
2



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

B
M

V
,

ST
A

T
E

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

22
57

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
6,

20
22

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

67
31

th
ro

u
g
h

31
67

34
$

9
,9

1
7
.0

4
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
17

an
d

22
$

3
1
,2

3
4
.0

7
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
41

,1
51

.1
1

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2257 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2257.

Thanks!
-Matt

Matthew Hart
Community Relations Director
The Neighborhood House I 207-276-5039
End of Main Street I Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 10:45 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2257 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Greetings,

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2257 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $41,151.11 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Go/t41

P

1



Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

2



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

22
22

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
15

,
20

22

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

13
70

1
th

ro
u

g
h

13
75

1

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
65

53
1

th
ro

u
g

h
6
5

5
4
0

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
1
1
,8

9
3
.1

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

2
2
5
8

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
13

,
2

0
2

2

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

67
35

th
ro

u
g
h

31
67

35
$

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
an

d
N

/A
$

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
E

F
T

0r
C

K
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

$

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1,

97
8.

55

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s
li

st
ed

ab
ov

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

1,
97

8.
55

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

-
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p

ay
m

en
ts

-
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2258 & PR#2222 Approval Request - SECOND REQUEST

Hello Lisa,

I appràve the above listed warrants, #2258 and #2222.

Best,

Geoff

Get Outlook for lOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 2:03:26 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2258 & PR#2222 Approval Request - SECOND REQUEST

Greetings,

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2258 total of $ 1,978.55
Payroll #2222 total of $111,893.12

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

cU6Gwn

Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

2
2
2
3

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
pr

il
8,

20
22

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

13
69

6
th

ro
u
g
h

13
70

0

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
65

49
7

th
ro

u
g
h

65
53

0

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
37

,4
21

.8
2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 10:33 AM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant PR#2223 Approval Request - SECOND REQUEST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

All good- sorry!

On Fri, Apr 8, 2022 at 10:25 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

Payroll #2223 total of $37,421.82

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

This distribution reflects the authorization granted at the 4/4/22 Selectboard meeting to use ARPA funds to issue
premium payments to identified eligible employees.

This first distribution of premium pay consists of Full-time, non-union bargaining unit employees not requiring written
justification to the Treasury and on-call firefighters.

Bargaining unit employees’ premium pay will be distributed after an MOU is in place.

Distributions to employees requiring written justification letters will occur after said letters have been drafted and
reviewed by legal counsel.

1



I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

G

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

John B Macauley, Ph.D. P.O. Box 172 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675

2



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

15
33

50
A

2-
1

C
85

-4
64

1-
A

36
1

-5
E

C
A

C
C

E
D

2F
A

4

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
S

ch
o

o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

R
ep

or
t#

16
18

6

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
10

69
9

C
he

ck
H

ea
de

r:
(N

IA
)

C
he

ck
N

um
be

rs
:

(F
ir

st
)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
li

es
t)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

ti
on

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

:
$0

.0
0

So
rte

d
B

y:
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
D

is
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

A
ut

ho
ri

za
ti

on
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es

B
a
tc

h
#

C
h

e
c
k

#
C

h
e
c
k

D
a
te

V
e
n
d
o
r

C
o
d
e

V
e
n

d
o

r
N

a
m

e
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

C
h
e
c
k

[

A
m

o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

10
69

9
0.

00
4,

26
5.

11
20

22
0

04
/0

6/
20

22
10

84
A

C
A

D
IA

F
U

E
L

,
L

L
C

20
22

1
04

/0
6/

20
22

1 1
60

A
M

A
Z

O
N

0.
00

6,
44

4.
58

20
22

2
04

/0
6/

20
22

12
15

A
O

S
#9

1
Z

Z
fr

7
Z

Z
Z

o.o
o

11
0,

39
5.

96

20
22

3
04

/0
6/

20
22

15
25

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
,

T
O

W
N

O
F

7
i
’
C

t
b

o.o
o

63
.0

0
20

22
4

04
/0

6/
20

22
17

00
B

L
IC

K
A

R
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0.
00

70
.3

8

20
22

5
04

/0
6/

20
22

19
75

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

F
-t

b
#

/V
7

rC
.L

o.o
o

3,
84

3.
61

20
22

6
04

/0
6/

20
22

23
10

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
,

IN
C

.
0.

00
50

1.
78

20
22

7
04

/0
6/

20
22

30
40

D
A

V
ID

F
R

E
N

C
H

M
U

S
IC

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
0.

00
14

4.
97

20
22

8
04

/0
6/

20
22

34
89

D
R

.
C

A
N

D
IC

E
M

.
B

R
A

Y
L

,-
e.

v-
o

c
sj

o.o
o

22
5.

00

20
22

9
04

/0
6/

20
22

3
5

7
7

D
U

N
B

A
R

,
SA

R
A

H
C

(c
i.

$
0.

00
26

1.
00

20
23

0
04

/0
6/

20
22

41
80

F
.T

.
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

.
0.

00
25

9.
83

20
23

1
04

/0
6/

20
22

45
85

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
,

iN
C

.
i-

/
r2

A
o.o

o
12

3.
75

20
23

2
04

/0
6/

20
22

41
10

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
/E

B
S

0.
00

39
1.

51
20

23
3

04
/0

6/
20

22
50

65
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

S
O

C
IE

T
Y

F
O

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
11

1
0.

00
83

.0
0

20
23

4
04

/0
6/

20
22

51
50

J.
W

.
P

E
P

P
E

R
&

S
O

N
S

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

30
5.

10

20
23

5
04

/0
6/

20
22

52
84

K
E

L
L

E
Y

,
P

A
T

R
IC

IA
0.

00
55

.8
5

20
23

6
04

/0
6/

20
22

58
25

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0

0
0

15
0.

07

20
23

7
04

/0
6/

20
22

58
70

M
A

IN
E

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

L
A

B
O

R
-

B
U

C
‘
i”

-
P

”
”

0.
00

62
7.

15

20
23

8
04

/0
6/

20
22

59
10

M
A

[N
E

P
A

P
E

R
&

JA
N

IT
O

R
IA

L
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
0.

00
1,

21
6.

64
20

23
9

04
/0

6/
20

22
61

80
M

D
E

S
-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
/S

T
U

D
E

N
T

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

F
t

°
-
‘

0.
00

1,
16

3.
21

20
24

0
04

/0
6/

20
22

61
95

M
D

I
P

O
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

IE
S

.
,

,
0.

00
10

0.
00

20
24

1
04

/0
6/

20
22

62
05

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

‘
‘

0.
00

8,
22

9.
32

20
24

2
04

/0
6/

20
22

62
25

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
iN

C
.

S
e
ru

.e
4
y
.v

—
4

o.o
o

2,
57

9.
75

20
24

3
04

/0
6/

20
22

64
30

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

0.
00

2,
26

3.
00

20
24

4
04

/0
6/

20
22

67
85

N
O

R
T

H
C

E
N

T
E

R
F

O
O

D
S

,
.

0.
00

11
,5

56
.5

4

20
24

5
04

/0
6/

20
22

68
20

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
Z

4
’

0.
00

14
6.

29

20
24

6
04

/0
6/

20
22

68
40

N
O

R
U

M
B

E
G

A
M

O
V

IN
G

&
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

0.
00

17
1.

00

20
24

7
04

/0
6/

20
22

69
10

O
P

P
E

W
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
P

h
7
b
e
st

jy
0.

00
75

0.
00

\
Pa

ge
1

of
3

4/
6/

20
22

10
:0

9:
03

A
M



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
eE

op
e

ID
:

I5
33

50
A

2-
I

C
85

-4
64

1-
A

36
1-

5E
C

A
C

C
E

D
2F

A
4

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
n

-
.
,
—

.
.
.
-

-
.
.
—

-

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
o
J

0.
00

R
ep

or
t

#
16

18
6

20
24

8
04

/0
6/

20
22

69
38

O
T

E
L

C
O

29
3.

98
20

24
9

04
/0

6/
20

22
71

80
P

IN
E

S
T

A
T

E
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
.
/
n
5
p
C

h
o.o

o
1,

06
0.

00
20

25
0

04
/0

6/
20

22
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P.
0

0
0

28
2.

05
20

25
1

04
/0

6/
20

22
78

85
S

A
R

G
E

N
T

,
L

E
O

N
tf

l,
Ie

-O
.L

-
0.

00
20

8.
12

20
25

2
04

/0
6/

20
22

81
72

S
H

A
R

P
E

,
K

A
R

E
N

0.
00

39
.4

2
20

25
3

04
/0

6/
20

22
87

74
T

O
L

E
D

O
P

H
Y

S
iC

A
L

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
Y

0.
00

54
.9

9
20

25
4

04
/0

6/
20

22
41

52
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

P
O

W
E

R
0.

00
4,

47
2.

61
20

25
5

04
/0

6/
20

22
92

48
W

E
S

T
P

H
A

L
,

S
H

A
N

N
O

N
0.

00
85

.0
0

20
25

6
04

/0
6/

20
22

92
90

W
IG

FI
T

S
S

P
O

R
T

IN
G

G
O

O
D

S
fi

b
S
f

‘
S

0.
00

25
8.

00

T
ot

al
s

—

0
0
0

$1
63

14
15

7

4/
61

20
22

10
:0

9:
03

A
M

P
ag

e
2

of
3



LL
CN

LU
C)
()

C)
LU

CD

CD

CD

C)

C
CD
C)
C)
CD

U
a)
a
0

>
C

LU
C
c,)

Cl)
D
C)
0
U

CD
Co

CD

0

a)

a)

z
I..
0

a)

a)
•0
0
U
I
C

•0

a)

a)

Ca

C?
C)

U

C?
a)

U

0

G) z

0-•

C.,>

I-Cl)

zo
0<

0
C’,
a)
a)
(0

C,,
C
a)
C
C

CJ

C

CD

U

C

Uz

I 1 1
I ir.u
[U

LJLJQJ

U

-d
0)
(1

d)

C)
a)

U

C’,



O.00uc >zz a)

. g

oog

x
C.)

. .2
(_) >‘cD
E
E -cuE
2

0
2

C

CD

C
C.
a)

aZ

C)

w

cI)
‘tco

0<

00 00
00 00

C C
00 00

C C

C

C

z
C
H

C

‘H

L.)

z

C

00

C

a)
2
z
0

a)

a)

0

0

a)

a)

a)

U
a)

.=

(\1

0

a)
0)
Cu

0
00

CD
0

C’,
(‘4
0
C’,

00
CD
C)
0)w
0
CD
C-)
C
Lii
00
LL
0,
00

C-)

00
U

00
(N
00
C
00

00

0)
0.
0
0)
>
Cw
C
0)

C’)
D
Ci
0



,

(0
‘—

-

9-I

+

t
cc
-<
G)

•LLJ

C.)>

C) •

G)

t%
? .

QI ..

.g<’
—

I
< . : -
- z

j
.

c, > I

: z c

c

IL)
D
ci
0



Report# 16217Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGiSTER

[ Check # CheckDate Code Narne ChkGrp GrossPay

include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 10700

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

04/15/2022 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,917.00 3,917.00 0.00 0,00
04/1512022 iRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 13,088.43 13,088.43 0.00 0.00

48333 04/15/2022 495 ASHLEY GRAVES I 100.00 92.35 0,00 92.35
48334 04/1 5/2022 598 JENNIFER T. WALLS I 200.00 1 84.70 0.00 184.70
48335 04/15/2022 506 HANNAH B. AVERILL 1 509.65 436.34 436.34 0.00
48336 04/15/2022 149 MARIAHD.BAKER 1 2,015.00 1,615.08 1,615.08 0.00
48337 04/15/2022 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,623.07 1,723.90 1,723.90 0.00
48338 04/15/2022 463 RENE L. BECKER I 1,716.44 1,283.25 1,283.25 0.00
48339 04/15/2022 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 3,238.46 2,386.33 2386.33 0.00
48340 04/15/2022 491 SANDRA 0. BOYCE I 1,372.68 774.81 774.81 0.00
48341 04/15/2022 314 ANDREWJ.CARLSON I 1,777.11 1,268.69 1,268.69 0.00
48342 04/15/2022 18 JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,376.70 908.84 908.84 0.00
48343 04/15/2022 337 AMBER 0. CHA.RRON I 2,166.84 1,504.42 1,504.42 0.00
48344 04/15/2022 596 KAREN L. CROSTON I 1,376.15 1,108.09 1,108.09 0.00
48345 04/15/2022 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2,636.73 1,924.43 1,924.43 0.00
48346 04/15/2022 499 BOBBIEJO DAY I 1211.52 872.27 872.27 0.00
48347 04/15/2022 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 3,961.65 2,850.65 2,850.65 000
48348 04/15/2022 504 CRISTINA DEVORA I 1,668.26 1,096.77 1,096.77 0.00
48349 04/15/2022 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 2,171.92 1,607.70 1607.70 0.00
48350 04/15/2022 505 HALEY ESTABROOK I 1,737.30 1,214.39 1,214.39 0.00
48351 04/15/2022 52 WANDAJ.FERNALD I 2,584.61 1,678.11 1678.11 0.00
48352 04/15/2022 146 CECILIA R. GARRITY 1 1,307.52 759.50 759.50 0.00
48353 04/15/2022 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2500.00 1,589.74 1,589.74 0.00
48354 04/15/2022 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,623.07 1,850.84 1,850.84 0.00
48355 04/15/2022 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY 1 1,507.05 1,250.72 1,250.72 0.00
48356 04/15/2022 92 ABIGAILA. HARMON 1 1,505.46 1,030.09 1,030.09 0.00
48357 04/15/2022 595 WILLIAM HERRMANN I 1,127.16 899.05 899.05 0.00
48358 04/15/2022 485 TASHA L. HIGGINS I 1,598.26 1,037.90 1,037.90 0.00
48359 04/15/2022 477 ANGELIQUEE. HODGDON I 1,794.40 975.70 975.70 0.00
48360 04/1 5/2022 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,430.10 1,060.19 1,060.19 0.00
4836! 04/15/2022 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 2,024.00 1,625.32 1,625.32 0.00
48362 04/15/2022 293 Amy L. James I 2738.46 1,847.35 1,847.35 0.00
48363 04/15/2022 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,413.46 1631.01 1631.01 0.00
48364 04/15/2022 312 BETHANY 0. JOHNSON I 1,783.65 1 ,3 14.64 1,3 14.64 0.00
48365 04/15/2022 291 PATRICIAA. KELLEY I 1,581.32 1,093.24 1093.24 0.00
48366 04/15/2022 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 2,930.76 1,865.87 1,865.87 0.00
48367 04/15/2022 487 BENJAMiN MACKO 1 2,991.23 2,225.63 2,225.63 0.00
48368 04/15/2022 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,303.26 1,674.03 1,674.03 0.00
48369 04/15/2022 490 ANNAD.MONTE I 1,069.62 641.49 641.49 0.00
48370 04/15/2022 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,894.92 1,31 1.64 1,31 1.64 0.00
48371 04/15/2022 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD I 3,493.07 2,667.27 2,667.27 0.00
48372 04/15/2022 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,286.46 737.69 737.69 0.00
48373 04/15/2022 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 2,786.53 1,946.00 1946.00 0.00
48374 04/15/2022 138 AMY Y. Pl-IJLBROOK 1 2,689.04 1,854.32 1,854.32 0.00
48375 04/15/2022 74 LEONE.SARGENT I 2,114.04 1,424.99 1,424.99 0.00
48376 04/15/2022 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 3,188.09 2,035.57 2,035.57 0.00
48377 04/15/2022 350 ANNA E. SILVER I 1,21 1.52 922.16 922.16 0.00
48378 04/15/2022 502 MARIA E. SIMPSON I 1,972.1 1 1,613.69 1,613.69 0.00
48379 04/15/2022 503 RACHEL M. S1NGH 1 2,736.15 2,176.41 2,176.41 0.00
48380 04/15/2022 507 DANIELLE A. STANLEY 1 1,098.09 991.90 991.90 0.00
48381 04/15/2022 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 3,238.46 2,369.20 2,369,20 0.00
48382 04/15/2022 501 MiCHAEL J. TINKER 1 1,639.26 1,106.49 1,106.49 0.00
48383 04/15/2022 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 633.33 537.55 537,55 0.00
48384 04/15/2022 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 2,056.53 1,576.05 1,576.05 0.00

4/1 3/2022 11:14:25AM Page 1 of 2



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report# 16217

Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

48385 04/15/2022 448 JACQLJELfNE A. WHEATON 2,542.30 1,777.86

121,258.20 90,957.65

1,777.86 0.00

73,675.17 277.05

WARRANT # -

DATE: P A

21

/1

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 2 27705

Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 5 1 73,675.17
ACH Employee Credits 51 73,675.17
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 000
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
ACH Online Payments 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 17,005.43

StJPERNTEEr “

FINANCE OFRER .

FINANCE OFF1tER

FINANCE OIThER

HNANCE OFFItER ..

FINANCEOFP1CR ..

FINANCE OFFICER . . ... . -. .. —

FINANCE OFFICER

4/13/2022 11:14:25AM Page 2 of 2




